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TIMOTHY DIXON
called as a Witness by the People of the State of
Illinois, after having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
.DIRECT EXAMINATION
by |
 MS. HARDIMAN
0 .:_Sir, would you state your full name, and
speli your last name for the benefit of the Court
Reporter, please?
A My name is Timothy Dixon, my last nzame is

spelled D-I-X-0O-N.

") Mr. Dixon, what is your profession or
occupation? -
A I'm presently a forensic scientist in charge

Sf the State of Illinois Training and Applications
laboratory located in Joliet, Illinois.

Q Mr. Dixon, would you just briefly indicate
for the Ladies and Gentlemen of the Jury what that
laboratory does? |

A A forensic science lab is a police science
laboratory run by the State of Illinois, ané at that
laboratory we examine various articles of physical

evidence, to include drugs, body fluids, firear=cs,
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documents, fingerprints, and so on.
Q Mr. Dixon, do you have any special training

that enables you to occupy that position with the State

Crime Lab, as we: .call it?

A Yes.
S Q What are those*dﬁalifications, Mr. Dixon?
A Well,'ih 1966 I secured a Bachelor of Science

 'dggree from Loris Céllggé”in:DuBuque;Iowa,-where I
_Jmajored in,biolggy,_minorea_in chemistry. From 1967
}through 1968 secured a secbnd major in education from
'gAurbfa Collggé;,located iﬁ Auro;a Illinois, and also
'Sfandard‘High Schdbl Teaching éértificate.”.In 1968

: thfough 1970 I was trained as a medical laboratory

technician with the United States Army. I served both
here in the United States“and in Viet Nam. In 1972 I
did graduate work at the University of California at

Berkélgy,wheré I studied the separatibn of red blood cell

' proteins ‘and enzymes. = _ S ' -

o - Mr. Dixoh, hdw'ibng have you been employed
by the State Crime Lab? -

A I started Qith the State of Illinois Crime
Laboratory system in May 6f 1970.

Q And you remain in their employment, is that

correct?
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A That's correct.
Q Over that period of time, Mr. Dixon, have you

had occasion to have any in-service training that

contributes to your. expertise?

A . Yes, I initially was trained as a crime scene

technician. That is an individual who would process

a crime scehe*by photqgraphing the crime scene, and

icollécting.physicai evidence at the crime scene, and

bringing the evidence back_to the laboratory.

I was subsequently trained in what we
refer. to §§ the-ser§l9gy and toolmark sections of the
lab. o
) In the serology section we identify and
£ype physioiégical body fluids, which would include blood,
semen, urine, perspiration, ear wax.

We also identify and compare hairs and
'fibers.

0 Mr. Dixon, as part of your profeééional life,;
do you belong to any professional organizations?
A '; Yes, I do.

I'm an abstractor for the Journal of

Police Science and Administration, I'm a member of the

International Association of Identification, I'm a member

of the American Society of Medical Technologists, I'm a

’ 1
‘rey

I,
Sre
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-prqfessipn51 forensic_scientist, are you published?

C\ N CT

ﬁember of the Midwestern Association of Forensic Scientists,
I'm a member of the Aﬁerican Association of Firearm and
Toqimark Examiners, and I'm also on the teaching staff

of Wabaﬁca Community College, where I teach a criminalistics
course and introduction toicriminalistics course.

o Mr. Dixon, again in your capacity as a

A Yes, I am.
" I have numerous publications, one

which would pertain to thé}type of examination done in

3%hiéicase, which was entitled "aA Scanning Electron

__Microscopé Sfudy'of Dried-Blood“) published-in the

' Journal of'Ebfensic~Scientists, which is the official

journal of the_American Academy of Forensic Scientists.

0 '~ Mr. Dixon, now directing your attention to

July ilth,'197Z,IYOu were'so employed by the State Crime’

Lab, at that time, is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q :bid'you have occasion on that date to receive

. certain items'of.evidenée héving to do with the case

‘' that is now before the Court?

A Yes, I did.
Q Okay, and among those items, Mr. Dixon, did

you have occasion to receive a pair of panties?
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(’1 1 A Yes, I aia.
2 | o Mr. Dixon, I show you now what has been
; 3 marked People's Exhibit 4 for identification and its
4 ~contents. Would you examipe?that énd tell'me whether
5 || or not you fécpgniie it?
6 (I - | Ifes, I do.
7 i'. ..“Q“ ;.6kéy,fand whatfé;f&ou récpénize it to-be,'
: &r..Dixoné" L
9 .;fi. A ;Wéil; I marked'alifthe i;ems that I feceived.
10 "and £héir eqnééineré‘with an item numbé?, a case number,
1 ithe date, apg'my initials. :
€?%\ 12 - ' o -:Aﬁd you see those initials.and markings there?
- A ..Yes', ‘I do.
é4 Q Is that correct?.t
o A Yes. .
16 Q fqu'fé holding the container. Would you look
7 at what caﬁe:pﬁt_éf“tha£.coét;iner ana_indicate whether
}8 .or not you‘£é&9gnize'that objeqt?' |
19 .
A Yes, I do.
20 . L - . ’
Q- What do you recognize that to be?
2 | A Again the panties that I had received that
# day. Again I marked these with my initials, the date,
{L- ? the case number, and the item number.
R
* 0 ' Mr. Dixon, did you have occasion to do an
: 2430

l1 155
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examination of those panties?
A Yes, I did.
Q Did you have occasion to recover anything

from those panties?

A Yes, I did.
; 0 What did you recovér?
A These panties, it was requested that they be

examined for physiological body fluids, and the possible
presence of foreign hairs and fibers.

Q ' What was the result of that examination?

A' ; found the presence of physiologigal body
fluids to include_seminal material, and I also removed
a pubic hair from thé panties. -

Q Did you have occasion to conduct any analysis

of the seminal material you found in the panties?

A Yes, I did.
@ ° What did you do, exactly?
A I examined an extract of a suspected stain

in the panties'fqr the presence of seminal material. I
ran chemical teéts and micréscopic examination for the
determination of seminal material.

1} What was the results of your analysis of
that seminal material found in those panties?

A Human seminal material was present in the panties.

";;O

(G IR
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(%? 1 . Q pid you, Mr. Dixon, have an occasion to
2 receive those panties again subsequent?
3 A Yes, I did.
4 i T - pid you receive.those panties again subsequently?
$ A - Yes, I did.’
6"  g;F““Q': Did you havefOCcésidn.to examine them again?,
1 A - Yes, I did.
-:8 ':Ffff;'g_ ; for what- purpose did you examine them that .
- time? .
10 " A.- It was requested, if pdssible; to ABO type
n the seminal materiai;
£ 12  bid veed cof c
( x Q qu you conduvat such a type?
T 3 N ) . o A
! "A, " Yes, I did.
: Q . What was the result of the test of the
15 S L - :
3 seminal material as to ABO typing?
. 16 ' L o
H : A .© The seminal material was from a Group B
3 17, ' ' '
g ) secretor.
: 18 R : o
g Q - Now, Mr. Dixon, for the benefit of us lay
£ 19 . . . S
° people, would you just briefly tell us what an ABO Test
3 is? |
* 21 : : ' , . .
A Okay, well there is an antigen system referred
22
to as the ABO Blood System. Within that system there
) 23 .
{”' are actually three antigens, we say four. There is a
. 24
¢ Group A antigen, there is a Group B antigen, there is a
Gl

1857
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combination of A and B antigen, which constitutes an
A B individﬁal,'ahd there is a lack of antigen, which

is responsible for the O individual.

So; theré_are four, basically four in the
ABd syégem, A, B; O, and AB.
. “i'ihere %reftw° ways of typin§ - = well, there
lare manf Qayéilthere'are tﬁo wayé.in this case of typing
fhegblood?éf'thé éeﬁinal material;.deéending its state.

" In other'words, if it were in a liquid state,

it cbulé.éasily be added; we. could actually add to it

known antiserum to the extracted cell and look for glutenation

if it were blood.

Seminal material is a little different stain,

';type of stain than blood in that it contains a blood

'group substahée, altﬁough it doesn't appear red like we

see in blood.‘ Wé'refer to it as a blood group substance.

I think I'ﬁfg;ingvto have to back up here é
minute and éxplain ﬁhy'we find thi§ blood group substance
in pﬁysiolééicéi.blood fluids besides blood.

o TTherg:are ihdiv;auals that we refer to a;
secrétoré; :Tﬁey con;titute somewhere.between_eighty and
eighty-fivg_percent of the population, and I suspect
even a liftle bit higher.

These people are individuals who can secrete
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into their physiological body fluids their ABO blood
type.
By physiological body fluid, I'm referring

to seminal material, vaginal secretions, perspiration,

ear wax.

o Tﬁét quid does not contain blood, it contains

.biood_groﬁp'sﬁbétance, which is similar'to the blood

- group substénbe found in the ABO system.

We took a liquid blood sample, added three
drops, in three seéarate wells, and added known anti A,
known anti B, and kﬂown anti, wé refer to it as H,but
anti O into the wéll.

We then loéked at the red blood cells in the

well to see if they had ayglutinated. Clumping'or~

agglutination would indicate that there is.an antigen

anti body reaqtion, indicating to us the type of the
individual._

in.otherfwofds, if there was agglutination
in the-A wé1l, we would determine it to be an A individual.

If there wés one in the B well, we would call it a B

‘individual, and if there was agglutination in the A and

the B well, we would call them an AB individual, and

agglutination in the H well, we would refer to them as an

O individual.
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When we deal with stains it's a little bit

different.. There are several techniques for that, and

I refer to ihﬁbsorbipg hallution,and inabsorbing - -

Q Mr. Dixon, in the case of the seminal stain

that you‘analyzed; was this' the procedure which you

followed?
A Yes, it was.
@  -And the result of that was that it was a

Group'B'secretor, is that correct?
| A That is correct.

Q Againlfor the Ladies and Gentlemen of the
Jury, and migelf as ?ell, what is seminal material?

An Qkay, seminal material is seminal plasma and
male reproductive cells that are éj;culated from the
male reproductive organs, from the seminal testicles
and from the prostéte_gland of the male. It is the
male reproductive substance.

Q And it is secreted from where?

A . Thé penis of the male.

MS. HARDIMAN: I'm_gaing to ask that we not mark
it physically, all right, but this will be People's
Exhibit No. 11 for identification.

Q@ - Mr. Dixon, would you look at that, and

indicafe whether or not you recognize the object?
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A Yes, I do.
Q What do you recognize it to be?

A This was a Caucasign hair that was removed
from these panties. |

1} The panties that were submitted in this
cause, is that correct?

A Thaf's correct.

Q And it's on a slide‘noﬁ, can you indicate how
that. came to be?

‘A' in ofder to make-cOmparison, and also to keep
a pérmanént record, when we remove physical evidence
such as h§i£; and fibers ffom clothing, they're placed
on glass slides. We use a mounting media referred to
és Permount, like a g1ue, and we put a. cover slib after
we add that'ﬁair or fiber to the slide to the slide, we
place a cover slip over that hair‘or fiber, and over a
period of“;ime;that_glue will harden, and it.will create
fdr us a pefﬁanent record of that physical evidence
removed fraﬁ'tﬁ;t item,'andzthat's what I have here.

Q Dié yéﬁ,.Mr. Digéh, on July 11lth, 1977,
receive a piece.of evideﬁce that Qas the standard of
the victim in this case, Ms. Crowell?

A Yes, I did.

Q Pubic hair standard?

v
[ R d
o’ i

Ny S

~
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;s 1 g A Yes, I did.
| 2 % MS. HARDIMAN: Again, I would ask you to waive

3 | marking that slide.

4 This would be People's Exhibit 12 for

5 identification.

6  MR. FOXGROVER: Yo objection.

A BY MS. HARDIMAN:

8 : Q. ° Would you look at that, Mr. Dixon, and

9 .indicate wﬁat it is?

10 ' A _This is the pubic hair standard of the

u victim, and ag;in it's placed on a slide, making a
fﬁ? 12 permanent rééord 6f the pubic hair standarad.

13 | Q.  Now, as to People's Exhibit 11 and People's

14 | Exhibit 12, did you conduct any analysis?

15 A Yes, I did.

16 Q What kind of analysis did you conduct of those
é? 17 two exhibits?
i' 18 A I éxamined the hairs to determine whether they
§ 19 were animal or human hairs. Once I determined they were
§ 20 human hairs, I raised the hairs to determine if they were
: 21 Caucaéian or Negroid hairs, determine them to be Caucasian

22 hairs, determined their origin on the body. They were
fa 3 bédy hairs, one was a pubic hair removed from the panties,
\ 24 the other was a pubic hair standard. I made a comparison

s

4

1 162 |
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micrscopically between the two hairs, based upon
microscopic color and characteristics.

1 Okay, now the standard was that of

A That's co;rect. | \///9Wix\
Q . Based 6nﬁyour examination microscopically,
whaf conclg;ion did yéu draw as to th§se two exhibits?
A _“ihé.CaucaSian pubic hair removed from the
panties was-microscopically dissimilar in color and
characterigtics to the hairg of the victim, to the

pubic hair standard of the. victim.

1} Did you, Mr. Dixon, also have occasion to

‘receive a pgbic hair standard of the Defendant in this

case, Mr. Géfy Dotsoh, on March lst, 19782

A Yes, I did.

MS. HARDIMAN: Again, waiving marking of the
sliae.

MR. Fé%cnovzng1 No objection.

N

f- MS. HAﬁDIMAN:= It will bé People's Exhibit 13 for
identificafion. !

0 Presenting that to you, Mr. Dixon, do
you recognize it?

A. Yes, I do.

0 - What do you recognize it to be?

Ms. Crowell, is that correct?.
e e Cok

_*:_
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A This is the pubic hair standard of the suspect
in this.case,'Gary Dotson.

0 Did you have occasion, Mr. Dixon, to make
a similar kind of.comparispn,analysis with People's

Exhibit 13 and People's Exhibit 11 that was found in

‘the panties of Ms. Crowell?

A . Yes, I did.
Q@ - What kind 6f‘anélysis'did you do?
":A. ‘"I determined the. hair in question to be of

humﬁﬁ brigin, to be of pubic area on the bod?, and I made
a comparison between that and the pubi¢ hdir standard of the
suépect'in this.case, and I found the hairshto be
microécoﬁicéllf similar in.color and characteriétics;
£heref6re, I concluded they could have been originated
from the same source. | |

| o Again, as to the evidence that you received

from time to time in this case, Mr. Dixon, did you have

léccasion on March 20th, 1978, to receive a sample of

the saliva of Gary Dotson?
:i Yes, I did.
Q Did you have occasion to conduct any scientific
analysis of that saliva?

A Yes. I was asked to determine the secretor

status of the saliva, and the ABO blood type of the saliva.



~ FORM It 24A

PENGAD CO., DAYONNE, N.J. OT002

[ ¥

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19

were the results of that test?

(\. ' (ﬁ

MS. HARDIMAN: People's Exhibit 14.
MR. FOXGROVER: No problem.

MS. HARDIMAN: For identification.

Q -.Do you recognize that, Mr; Dixon?
A Yes, I do.’
Q | And what do yoﬁ-récqgnize that to be?
A This is the container thch contained the

saliva of Gary Dotson that I had received at the Bureau

of Scientific Services in Joliet.
Q Now, Mr. Dixon, you indicated upon receipt
of that saliva sample from the Defendant you conducted

certain tests to determine secretor type, ABO type. What

A ‘This saliva was from a Group B secretor.
1] pid "you, Mr. Dixon, in the initial receipt
of evidence in this case, did you receive a pubic hair

combing taken from Ms. Crowell at South Suburban Hospital,

.on July 9th, 19772

A Yes, I did.

MS. HARDIMAN: Askipg'again that we waive, and this
be People's Exhibit 14 for identification.

MR. GARZA: Fifteen.

MS. HARDIMAN: Fifteen.

MR. FOXGROVER: Fifteen.

o es
R
. -
\Jt,"'.vJ
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(“w 1 - . MS. HARDIMAN: I'm sorryj Counsel, fifteen.
2 Q Showing you what has been marked
3 People's Exhibit 15 for identification, Mr. Dixon, will
4 yo; tell the Ladies and Geﬁtlemen of the Jury what that
5 _is; if yéu know?'
. 6 T A  tPubic héif combing I had received from the
7 vic;im.' A N
8 ' .;? QnsfﬂDid you have occasion £§ éoﬁduct any
: 9 co@paratiQeﬁtésts in?olviné that.particular exhibit?
10 U a fges,‘I did.
kY ._: _ Q "What tests did you conduct?
5;% 12 o A '”i;;'was requested that I make a microscopic
13 .comparison:Setween the pubic hair combing of the victim,
14 ';nd the victim's pubic hair'standard,-and the suspect's

: 15 _pric hair standard.

g 16 : 0 'And you conducted such tests, is tha£ correct?

17 A That's correct.

i 18 , Q0 . What were the results of that‘comparison,

g 19_ Mr. Dixon?

g 20 A . i-f§ﬁnd several éubié hairs; Caucasian pubic

: 2 hairs, on %h;'pubic hair combing of the victim, that were
22 micrscopically similar in color and characteristics to

(:g 2 the pubic'hair stanaard of the suspect, Gary Dotson.

S 24|

I found also that these hairs were

Tols

LecHe.,
Mo
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microscopically dissimilar in color and characteristics
to the pubic hair standard of the victim.
Q Mr,_Dixon, in four experience in the years
witﬁ the.St;te Crimé Lab, conducting examinations of
this natqre, is it é;ite ordinary to find when there has
been infercaurse, pubié hai?s from one of the participants
intermingléd in the pubic hairs of the other participanﬁ?
| A T?&?#t definately.
Msl-ﬁiﬁﬁiMAﬁ: I have no further guestions.
THE CbﬁﬁTi Mr;.fogérover. |

MR. FOXGROVER: Thank you, your Honor.

-
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CROSS EXAMINATION
by
MR. FOXGROVER
(1] "You have had years of study in this field,
is that COriect, Mr. Dixon?
A’ . That is éorrect,;fes.
Q- ‘In yoﬁf testimony yeu indicated that you

. tested the panties, which are before you there in

" People's Exhibit No. 14 for seminal materials and body

hairs, is that correct?
* A It was examined for physiological body fluids

to iﬁclude seminal_material, and trace evidence to
include hair.

e Aﬁd in the examination that was just conducted
by the Staﬁe's Attorney concerning your examination of
that, they limited their discussion to seminal materials
'and boéy hairs; is that correct?

A _,Tﬂ&fis.correct,

Q-if Okay, they at no time mentioned the fact there

 wa§ also a test of the blood samples found on those

panties, isn't that correct?

A That is correct.

0 And you did, in the course of your responsibilities

as an investigator, in fact, do blood sample testing of
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(/%? 1 that particular pair of panties?
i 2 A .Xes, I did.
; 3 Q And as a result of that blood test you were
.4 able tojmake”some othe% déﬁérminations along this ABO
"5: .'éroup sysfép gnd tests?
6 ._5'  A".“Thaffs correct.
7 iiﬁ; _ o ﬁould you. e#élaln.to us-how ‘you went about
8 _éestlng the blood samples,‘whlch the State's Attorney’
5 ':dldn 't mentlon before,_on those pgntles?
10 _ - A_ Okay, I examined the panties for physiological
u body flulds, in this case blood, seminal material, vaginal
(ﬁ%% 12 :§9cFetlons, whatever;
13 B 0 Yqu“clearly found what you thought-t6 Be a
14 ‘blood samplg.there, what later turned out to be a blooé '\
15 sample? | |
16 | A I identified aﬁd coﬁfirmed the presénce of
17 human blood,.yes, iﬁ the crotch area of the panties.
18 Q lContinue with your telling us ﬁbw;fin fact,
15 you went about determining'éne; thét it was Hﬁman blood,
20 and the test your performed.on those, People's Exhibit
21 No. 14,
2 A Yes.
23
&':‘ In the area that appeared to be a blood
24 stain, I cut out a piece of the materigl, I extracted it
a1d
i1 169
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in physiological saline, I took a thread of the material,
and I ran basically three tests.

One is a color test, we refer tp as the
PhenolphthaleinTest, which idéntifies the peroxdase 1like
'%ctivity of the blood. It also can identify other

LS ’
éeroxgase,; so it's a preliminary indicative type of
tést,'itfs not a confirmatory test.

Once I was sure that there was a good
possibility that this was blood,tI ran a second test
referred to as a Takayama Crystal Test..

A Takayama Crystal Test identifies the
hemqglobin.molecule which is present in the red blood
cell.

o This wag'ppsitivg.

Once I determine that this was,;in fact, blood,
I wanted to determine the species origin of the blood.

In other words,'yas it animal ér human.

I:ran this against'known.anti-human partiéipating
adti-se;um,_in a test we refer to as Ouchterlony. Double

Diffusion. The test is named after the individual who
discovered the test. It's nothing more than a jell,
an agar jell.

I punch two holes in the jell, I add an

extract of the unknown stain to one weil, to the other
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.....

fﬁ? 1 1 well I add known anti-human precipitating serum. I
2 then wait x number of hours, and look for a reaction,
3 Eﬁ precipitate between the anti—body.in the anti-serum,
4 and the antigens-in the égtract of the blood..
s 0. .. The precipitate was positive, telling me
6 that the stain was human blood. I then ABO typed the
7 || human blood.
8 : Q 'Absolutely no qhestion that that human blood
4 stain was .present”on. the pantiés? .
10 A That's correct:
11 ' "  And based ppongfhé scientific knowledge_fhat
fﬁﬁ 12 you have, énd thélfécilities that are present in the . -
13 . labratory, you-éfe,.in,fact, able to make a determin;tion'3~
14 of the type of blood that was present, isn't that
1 ; _ , .
: 5 correct?
. 16 ) .
$ A. . -That's correct.:
: 17 | . .' | o
g _ Q Did you, in fact, make a determination of
3 18 S _
" the type of blood that was present?
19 , o ‘
. A Yes, I did. .
2 | L -
3 Q And you found present 1in there a type B
: 2 , '
blood, did you not?
22 : _
A I found the B antigen present, that's
23
fmk correct.
. | 24
‘ Q But you found the possibility of the presence
Byl
'\5:{-15
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.‘correct.

¢

gf B ‘blood?

A That's correct.

o . Té put it it laymans' terms, you'll have to
excuse us;.»

Okay,'you élso found the pfesence of -

" A blood, isn't that correct?.’

A ;;fSQhethihgffépré;éﬁéi;g A.antigen; that's-
%?Q{;i?éQ,ﬁqid-yo;:ﬁiﬁélén} other iypes.qf blood
there - >

A ngething rebresqnting'the absence of the
0 anﬁiéen, or'H_substance.

Q- So that if I recall part of your direct
éestimbny,'u;der this ABO system we ﬁave four types éf
Blood,“an A,'a B, an AB; and an O, is that correct?

;A ~ That's correct.

Q .- And of £hose four types, you found three types
_of'ﬁlood, o;mPhe possibility of three types of blood on

_those panties, is that correct?

Mﬁ. GARZA;' Objectioﬁ; it's not what he said, he
said-he fouﬁé antigens, not blood.
BY MR; FOXGROVER:
1} Found antigens, or the possibjlities of
A, B, and 9 fype blood, is that correct?

‘.' t;“,l-h
R
[ S

-

-f:u o

- et

e gt
e RS S
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of tho

of A,.

A7 o, not &t all.) -

'QumJiAbso;ptely_unqqestioned?

C C

A Yes, I would say antigens or the possibilty
se three types, that's correct.
1) Is thére'any doubt in your mind that antigens

B, and O type were present?

e r———

AL . That's' correct.” " .

Q ?fpdké&}:noﬁ'agaiﬁ}dfaYmans' questions, if I

If”a'person'is an A type blood, and he

bleeds},okay; he only gives off A antigens, is that

correc

t?

A That's correct.

Q ‘And he would give off no other type antigen,

he WOﬁidn't:give off anything that resembled a B antigen,

would

he? .

A . Well, the issue is going to become a little

confus

ing. .-

.Q“' Let's keep it in laymans' terms, if we could,

please

as a B

~ s,

Would he give off what would be identified

?

A No, he wouldn't.

Q Would he give off, what would be idenfitied in

P
Ve 4
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16

19

20

laymans' terms as an O?
A He could, yes.

e ;Boésibiy?¥rp

A - Yes.
@  How?.

Rt

A - - The' precur$or E.EStance,.p; the substance

responsible for antigenic molecular structure, in other

'wgrds, the'molecular:Strucyﬁré'of the A antigen. The
precursor substance fdritﬁ5£3is-referfed to as H substance.

; Okay, the H substahcé'is indicative

"of an O individual. They have no éntigens, it's all H

 Substance._ An A individual at one time had H substance,

as the molecular structure evolved into the A antigen,

formed intofterminal sugar,. whate&er;:to represent the A .

~antigen,

In some individuals they maintain some

of this H substance, and they are referred to as A
" individuals), but sub.groups'af A, andifhey refer to them
i asz-l‘s, or A-2's, 3's, 4'5}”535, O'S; X's, whatever,

because they've stiiiﬁgotﬂébﬁe:bf that H substance.

i
¢ -

. Q Okay, now aéain in laymaﬁs‘ terms, a person
who has B type blood would not leave any A antigen samples

anyplace?

A That's correct.
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C - C

Q So that if you found A antigen sample, which

you did, in those panties,.is that correct?

A " That's ‘correct..

Q'“gi?hat A could not have come from anybody who
was a. B and B only type of bleeder, is that correct?’

..}'f Thét’;;éo;regt,ﬂifﬂj

¢ So that if Ms. Crowell, the victim in this

‘case, was a B type blood,;ér;éfB_éécretor, she could not

leavé“iﬁ'thqse panties an'A type blood as you found, is-
that right?.
A It wouldn't come from her physiologiéal body

fluids, no.

Qo And if the suspect in the case was a B only

type of bleeder, or secretor, B secretor, I think you

said'a secfetor has the s&ﬁe,blood type,is that correct?

A Yes.

Q If fﬁé éuséegt.was é B only, he would not
£§avé, if hé'leffib}aod 6n'£hose“pantiés in aﬁy manner
;iape or form, éhéiA'that you found, is that correct?

A .Théf's,cérrect.ng .

Q | So; that if thé-suséect, Mr. Dotson, is a B'
secretor only, and the victim is a B secretof, B type
only blood, then the blood found on those panties which

the State's Attorney didn't refer to, is the blood of
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- In other words,fI.canfﬁetetmiﬁéfthere;is;antigenic -

activity representative of A, B, and 0 individuals in

for fhat bloodtgtéin;

someone else?

A No, that's not corréct.
Q _You can't say that?
A I can't determine the type“pf the blood.

that blood. ' I can't say whi§h §f“thése'is ;éspénsible

i
ii
i

."J;fhereiareﬁoiﬁer ﬁbdyifiuids'and.other
.factors'thaf éntér into:anﬁiéeﬁic acfivity or ABO
activity. |

Q But along the_saﬁe lines, speéking again in

laymans' terms, a B only would not leave that A stain?

can't say that;blood is A, I can't say that blood is'B,

all I can say is that'ﬁaﬁe;ial was biopd, and a mixture

of - - it could be perspiation, could be other body

fluids in combination of B and H activity.

0 ~  Okay, but again a B only would leave no A

in any manner, shape, or form?

St

A 'That;s.correét.

A  Ahd i€ neithéftOHG' if either of them or both Lw'
oé_them.are both B's}:;gés.the'A stain'ﬁame from someone ?

A "~Thgaé stain - -.I éaﬁft say the A stain, I



Fﬁé 1 - A That's correct.
2 _ Q And if Crowell is a B only, she left none
3 of those A stains in there?
4 |- A That's correct. .
5 - Q ‘And if Mr. Dotson is a B only, he left none
6 | of those stains? .~ .- .’

. 7 o A 'Imposéibié};n T

4 . R PR _ L o .

' .8 o 0  So somebody else left those A stains, other
"9 || ‘than two B secretors? !
19  A That's right.

I Q You also testified to the blood of Mr. Dotson,

{ 12 did you not?.

/ 13 ;i A Yes.
&, '
14 Q You also téstified as to his saliva substance, -
1 : '

3 5 did you not? '

. 16 e :

H A That's correct.

2 Q ‘He is a B secretor, is that not correct?

J A Yes, 1t 1is.

g 19 : . N S

a ¢ . So that A stain of blood in there could not

: 20 | - L - S

3 come from Mr. Dotson? . 1

A ‘A blood group substance could not come from
22 '
him. The blood could be - -

23 :

qwt @ - Also, you testified to the blood of Ms. Crowell,

24 B ' |

did you not?
"-.J\;Si

I\ 177
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F*{ 1 A That's correct.
2 Q And you also testified as to a saliva sample
3 of Ms. Crowell?
4 A ' correct.
; S |l T And you made a very scientific determination
._6 _dsing all the methods you hqvé detailed to us, that
17 .Mé. Cféwellﬁié aTBJsecretof)“therefore éIB blood type?
8. ‘A That's correct. .
9 g :Thereforéjfthe”Amstain left in those panties 
10 eliminated'- - Excuse me, the A stain left in those
n 'pEnties_éould not have come from Ms. Crowell?
Verred 12 |- ._ - . N ' '
Ym- A. . Tbat s correct.
;13 . o .
4 ) Q And there is also some question as to whether
14 ‘ R . .« ps o -
the stain that you identified could have come from
15 '
3 Mr. Dotson, isn't that correct?
x 16 ' "
2 A Yes.
i 17 | T | |
: Q Based upon the fact both Ms. Crowell and
] Mr. Dotson, the alleged suspect in this case, are B
: o . o o a
5. secretors? - .
[-3
. 20 S o Sl
: A That's correct. : .
'I think you have to keep in mind there
2 '
are B secretors, there are B individuals because H is
23 ‘
e the precursor substance, can have some H in B activity.

RS

0 ‘No A?

[ B

178



C C
Fﬁg 1 ' A No A, absolutely not.
? 2 Qe So that stain and that blood, that A sample
: -
: 3 could have.ceme from someone else?
4 ' ' A That's correctg.
}5_ __  @ And those-pentieeTheQe beeh'ih the controi,
6 .as we . have stlpulated, your offlce and the Sheriff's- Pollce
'.7 tever since they were taken.from Ms; Ctewell,.to the best-l‘
-8; .of your knowledge? '“; | J;;ﬁ-ﬁ |
ffiz -”l *;: ﬂ-‘: That s cortect;ikf
10 g :3-uJQ. _-D}q_yqu also conduct any ether blood tests
| ?1 in the_coﬁtee:ef yourﬂinvestigation'ASfan examiner in
?% 1 :thiehpaptiehier case? |
Rt B 1 Yes, I did.
14 - Q. - If:i'm_not_mistaken, you did an analysie.of?a
3 15 blood staiq'in.the:iheide.left:sleeve“of what was marked
g 16 as People's'Eghibit Ne;.l,:;e that correct?
é 17 j_h .ihat's correct; fes. ;
§ 18. hg 'And.do youfrecaii, in thatftest; you folloﬁed”
% S all the wv;'eeiehtifie:proceAures that you did in the
é 2 Tteetihg of.hieqd semﬁ;ee ngthe panties?
) u A, zYes. | |
22
Q ‘hnd in_the teet_of the blood samples on the
%T% 3 arm, Qid yoﬁ, inzfaetA meke'e'determination of the
24 presence of, again ihrlaymans' terms if I might, of antigen?
. . 1Ry
j1 179 ' S
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" on the_smali;mic;o;copic dot blood found?

/

A Yes, I did.

0] And you found in that blood sample an A
antigen ané B antigen, is that correcﬁ?

A Tﬁ;t'§ correct. -

@ And thé.blood &6u found on the victim's shirt - -

- or blouse, ‘excuse me, were both A and B antigens, would

& -, C e e - :f: SR . .
indicate it had to come from, in fact, ‘it was on there

_ffomjsomééﬁevﬁho_had A,antigén within their blood system? ;;

MR;ﬁGARZAi Objection, that is assuming a fact'

not in evidence,that these A and O materials have to

. come from biodd.'ﬁ

MR..SFbXGBQVﬁR:_'?fil ¥ake it back, witharaw the
questién.k: =

MR.”GABZé;' or biéod‘from éomeone else.

MRJ'FbXGkOVER: -Withdraw £he guestion, okay, if
we:might.'”": | |

BY MR. FOXGROVER:

F—

——m. T apariont 111 ., = e B
[

Q. - The ;esting.that“you did, okay, it was
A Inside. the leftisleeve.
Q.. No }qugstioﬁ this was, in fact, where you took
that sample from.
Would you, as you did with the panties,

would you show how, in fact, you went about determining

P -
v 4‘;.
'\"-'.n‘.
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the blood, or finding that blood sample, or what you
thought was blood on that particular garmet. It was
less obvious than the blood on the panties, correct?

" A Yes.

L ' oL I think you have to keep in ﬁind with

'the panties, I didn't examine those fdfiany other body
" fluids bééidé$-tﬁéﬁﬁi§od and seminal materiali: It couid.
'-have:been:éfhixture'of other materials also, T didn't

Ehéék-foff;haﬁ._.fﬂwzﬁﬁg.{

The stain, the.suspected blood stain

was on the ‘left sleeve on the inside. There was some of

“it left here, I cut out the majority'of it for ﬁy

testing.’

Okéyi that was removed; égain it was

'”;ésted with the three bésid_éests, was. identified as

- Blood - -

-0 Same type of tests you used in testing the
blood on the panties?
A "Correct. .

Q@ - And yoﬁlfolloweé"the same procedure, which is

a standard scientific procedure, of an accepted professional

standard?
A Yes, they are.
Q And you did, in fact, determine that it was

PR L

¥, ;..:" ;j
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C . C

human blood, didnft you?
A Yes, ‘I did.
v 1) And you determineé'ih the test that human

blood had certaln antlgens present 1n that sample?

A . Yes, I dld
Lt .mfAnd:you discovered in that.test, ﬁSing these

séientific methdds, there was present A antlgen and B
antigen, is that correct?

I That s correct..”'

o -':And again,!if_anfa:antigen was present in

the blood sample;there,'oerhe test there, it is impossible

that it eametfroﬁ.Me;_Crowell, ie-that correct?
" A _fhat i#:cerreeté:- |
A f}That's.eerrect:::
Q '.Because.ehe ls'e.B secretor and only leave
let's say a B antlgen°"i ifi"m““
"&F; That s rlght,iQesé;é
Q' -tOnly left a B type blood sample there?
‘A ';:Yes. |
Q {.frf%,iﬁ»raeti;ehéﬁieft_it:there?
- A hWhich eheicould'heve.because there was B

antigen there, yes.

Q Okay, but there is also the presence of the A?
A That's correct.

QAL

G
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o Which means she couldn't have left <the
A, which was part of that blood sample?
" A That's correct.

0 So that.blobd stain could not be exclusively

o

hers? -
A That's correct.- i -
U ¢ It cou16 b§ja qdﬁgihéfion of two peoples'’ gi.ﬂ /

1
i

Blooé;'is %hét possible? -

A . It could be a cd@bihatibn”of:two peoples' - i

;_blood and other physiological body fluids like perspiration

[)] So it could be'thejblood f;Om somebody else,

is that true?

A' fhat's possiblé.”{
- Q iF_gould.be_the_biﬁod of Ms. Crbwéii's and
somebo§y éI$e?T‘ | .“:”: :
A' fh;tfg gorfgét.:

'0... But it could not be only the blood of

Ms., Cz:owe"i:l;'.;‘...'.'L"'h:-.'f5 2

. A That's:correct;-

-Q . bkay; ;hat's,beq;ﬁge Ms.‘érﬁwell is a B only
tyée, a B séciééo;, righf?‘

A Yes.

Q So then following along the same lines, it is

also possible, in your professional opinion, for that to

,,
B
Cﬁu‘
o i

L
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C C

be the blood of Gary Dotson, because he is a B only

secretor, is that correct?

A It could be hlS blood.
Q Could be?
- A ',Xes.
:+Q - ﬁBut; lf Gary Dotson bled on that shirt, he

.wouldn t leave any of the A that you found ‘is that right?

A-»; No, he wouldn t, someone else could have.
Y ff;hs._Crowellfdidnft?' |
.ZA_' iNo.v |
é “Fsé that under noicifcumstances could that

" blood be the_combination:of;Gary Dotson, the suspect.

in this“caseé;and'ﬂs: Crowell, ‘the victim in thlS case?
- MR;,GARZA;” Objectlon.?il | |
THE WITNEss-' ;1 Tt could be.
MR. GARZA-"UOnce agaln;‘lt assunes a fact not in
evidence, that only blood leaves those type of substances.
The Wltness has testlfled that persplratlon - -
THE COURT. - The objectlon is uell taken.
BY MR,“FostovaR::.f}f"
.Qyi The A.antigen found»in the tests that
you conducted could not come solely from Mr. Dotson, is

that correct?

A No, it had to come from an A secretor, a

SIC

\f(}
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~to the stain, someone,else_cpntributed the A antigenf

to that stain other than them two?

a - C

person who secreated A through their blood, or A into
another body fluid like perspiration.
Q So that again if Ms. Crowell is B only, if

Mr. Dotson is B only, thaé?someohe else contributed

A ;-This'ééuldibe,BTbiééd from eitheflthe

Defendant or the victim, deposited upon saliva -or

perspiration. from an A secretor.

-QQ .fﬁé_A-qh_fhgré ;6ﬁld£'t come from either one
of them? | - ; o
A _f;fhat';“cSriecf;.
o And"you had"I had ‘a slight discussion before

the trial commenced today, isn't that correct?
A .~:¥es, it is. -

Q "And we discussed in there a book that I, as

~a layman, Qas'tackling called Scientific Evidence in

Criminal Cases, isn't that correct?
A Yes. .

. o And that book was written by a ProfessorInbau of

§ .
Northwestern University, a Dr. Moenssens, who is

now teaching, is that correct?

A I believe so.

o You have had some contact with both individuals,
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if ‘I recall you said to me, at one time or another?
& I have with the book, yes:
"“'0. - And Dr. Moenssens who wrote that book, is

a recognized expert in the field, has been called as an,

" expert witness in many.cases, is’ that correct?

- -}‘B&'some'peepie;gr

NJQ. Was not Dru Moenssens the expert witness called

on infthe Speck trlal,'lf you recall?

';E:: I belleve he was.pmi

MR, GARZA'T For ‘whom?" :Pil
;.'hn._Foxcgpv;g{,Lrpr.fhéfStaté, if I recall.

| rHE WITNEQS: -IzﬁéiiéVe so, yesff |

By MR. FOXGROVER:

e j Okay,.iﬁ our. discussioﬁ I had asked you

'a question, that is it true that no statement could be

made that two blood samples:mare identical - -

MR. GARZA: Objectlon,-he-has to first ask him if"

-he adopted the theory used by that expert.

'THE COURT°1 Objectlon well taken.
MR. GARZA. I mean tqis is all’ theoretréal.
THE COURT: Your-objection is sastained.
BY MR. FOXGROVERE
Q” In your-opinion, are you_of the opinion

that no two blood samples are identical?

o
¥
l“‘r -
. .-'
Fntin]
Nt

g
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'came'from,any-partlcular;1ndrv1dual?

co C

A, There are rare instances where two samples

can be determined to be identical.

Q So that you would also be of the opinion

" that of any two blood samples taken, about the best

thing, the only valld statement you can make they're

of the same blood group?

Lh' That s true. B

g Q}jf You can "t p051t1vely state that that blood

A '~-No, we'can talk*ﬁn terms of percentages of

the populatlon hav1ng that partlcular blood. type, or a

comblnatlon of blood types.

o Okay, and talklng about the percentages of

the populatlon, that A antigen that we talked about that

.was found in the examlnatlon of both the panties and

€he blouse that you examlned is 1t~-true that the estimate

would be about forty percent of the American populatlon

has that A antlgen?-f}a.::'ifﬁﬁxﬂa;tf?a |
" A Approxlmately forty percent, yes. T
'Q | And approxlmately fourteen percent of that

population has a B antlgen?.
A, No, that's not true.
Q How high?

A Approximately ten percent of the Caucasian

LA
N
¥ EY

'F-.l.-".'
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C | C

population has_groupAB antigen, and it's a little higher

in the Negroid population.

Q In combination of A and B percentages, we're

ftalking aboutﬂfiftyfperoent:of=the'population, with the

p0551b111ty of A antigen or B antlgen?

_r.‘. .4_ <

centage of the populatlon having

| ;i“ﬁ No, the pe

B ';T T..Z ":'

'55&.

.an A and B antlgen in an A 1nd1v1dual 1s four percent

of the populatlon.g¢Q

;aﬁ' I 'm talklng about A separately, the A total

"forty percent, is that rlght?

. Z.A.' Yes.

?7ﬁ ------- Q The B's by your expert - =

?; ':il. About tenmnercent.

-5 fQ.'A Addlng those together, there is a fifty

percent p0551b111ty that someone is an A, has an A

antlgen, or B ant;gen?
A Well,f- -

TQ I'm not talklng A B type blood, adding those

" two together, forty and ten,'ls fifty percent?

.'A - -If_You want to adq them together, yes.

¢

o . So, if you“founé an A antigen in an A B sample, .

it is possible that fifty percent of the male population

could have been responsible for that stain?

A No, because I have no idea of the combination

LI

v -
NN

-

\
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fin fact, that A antlgen 1s ln there?

Lk
| N ' Qm _ Well, where does this A antigen come
from?
A Antlgen act1v1ty, 1nclud1ng A antlgen and B

cooos .

of antigens in that stain.’ I don't'know if it's antigen-:
from the blood or othef-physiological body fluids. I

don't know ifi'ihffaoty iﬁis}hyahd B together, or a

combinationﬁof,Aﬁand_B} -k}:@f.

Q- Eit's a little eonfusing, You“can'f tell who,

A That s correct:~5

Q Could be an awfﬁl lot of people, oouldn't it?
_MB.'GARZA% Object;on;gthat.even.assumee_it comes .
from people.

% N BY MR. FOXGROVER°

‘antigen, could be found in non- human_e'-

Q.- You' re.of the oplhlon 1t.e homan biood?
A ”‘The blood 15 huhan.
. MR. GARZA. TObfectlon,“not thehahtigene.
“BY MR. FOXGROVER‘*'IT.: o |
."IQ ' You also testlfled that you did the~
hair eompatieons,'ls that cortect?
A That's correct..}. |

Q  This is even more confusing than the blood

sample - =~

e
LY SV W,

e
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MR. GARZA: Objection.
THE COURT: Argumentative, sustained.

MR..GARZA:‘ It was prétty simple when he explained

. MR. FQXGROVER:. Ask'£hét be stricken.
TﬁE COURT: Disrgga:d;phe commént. N
BY MR}:FOXEROVﬁﬁ;, o
”fdi ' qu; iﬁmyguf éﬁbertise, is it po#sible
“éd‘pbsifi&éiy.identify ; pair standgfdjés coming froﬁ.

a known individual?

A In rare instances only.
Q Okay, how'tare?
A In an individual who had a rare element in

their hair, that element could be determine by the ion
micro probe. -
@ . oOkay, in your detailed analysis of the hairs

that were submitted to &ou ﬁére, did you find any rare

elements? ;ffx
A .':i'didn't_Sﬁbmifjthe‘haifs to - -
Q"”; You didn'tifind_ényfﬁing, your answer would
be no?
A I didn'f look for thém.' I didn't know if they

were there or not. .

Q So then you couldn't positively identify that
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h%ir as coming from the sﬁspect, the victim, or any one
individual in any testimony you would give before this
Court in your role as é séientist?
| A I'couidn't pps%%bly say it came from a
pérfjcular.individuAL,;gpiy it could have, based upon
%i@fdscopicfcoloé aﬁd.chafg?terisﬁics..
| Q:'3ﬁ§o,,iffs imﬁés;ibie to definéteiy state £ﬂat
éih;ir Eéiépggd gé_oné given individual? ‘
| MR. GARZA: So stipuié;ed,-he can't positively
Eaf that. He alféaéy testified that he could ﬂave - -
THE COURT:  I think Ehé_answers;speak for
themselves. ~ |
MR. GARZA: Thénk you, Judge.
BY MR. FOXGRQVEk:__ 2
Q Whatﬁdhaféé;éristics dbhyou look for

in the hair?

A "In hair?
Q Right?
A~ Okay, I indicated already earlier we compare

hair based.ﬁpon microscopié;characteristics. Those
characteristics are divided int§ two groups, those'of
color, and as far as color is coﬂcerned, hair can range
anywhere from to lack of to absence of pigment, all the

way to total - -

-y
R
[y -1
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o Time is a consideration in this determination
of color characteristics,. is that true?

A Hair color can:dhange with age, yes, if that's

what you are referring to. -

Q Can also.changé-in other circumstances, can

.chanée'by dieﬁ_- - T _:' ,i;

Ail"_Only elé;ent c&nétiéuenfs woﬁld éhange by.
aiet.; | | | o |
‘Q Aﬁd:tiﬁe:factqﬁ§,:a§_to when, in fact, the
sample was taken, Qhé;herJit-was exposed tohsdn, whethér,
in fact, the hair was dyed:éf_

A The_suﬁ has.é tendency to bleach color out of

hair, yes.

o But there is no way in determining, on the

~hairs that you examined here whether, in fact, they haad

been exposed to the sﬁn, you aidn't have any of the input

that would help you make a more precise determination,

aiad you, as to the age of the individuals, time factors

involved, and when the hair samples were taken, as to

what those hairs_hadfbeen é;posed to, whether diet or
some other - - | "

A Diet wouidn't affect: the hair, and I doubt
that the sun would affect thé pubic hairs.

Q But you didn't have any input, d4id you?
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A No, I didn't.
£ Q Diet would be é‘fégtdré
A .Only element.cé#stituents, not -~ -
.Q But &ou COﬁldn{£~make a positive ?dgntification,
féay thét ﬁair éaﬁe'from ;.TT-
.' ﬁR.:éARZA:-Tbbjegtiéa?‘thatiis the third time he

. asked thatléuesfidh,'énd welstipulateﬁ to it, Judge.

''''' n asked and answered.

'MR. FOXGROVER: . Thank you very much.

THE COURT: Redirect?...

£ 0%

Iy s
S Z¥ S
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION
by
MS. HARDIMAN
0 Goipg back to thé antigens; are antigens
present in'anylsﬁbstgpce 6£her'than blooa?
A Antigen-like maférial,‘yesﬁ |
Q ._.What'other ki#d‘ék substances gives off.
anfiéen:like,actiﬁi;y?;: |
A Upforfdnatgly éé;;;; thefefére lots of
ﬁaﬁéfials;:dust, wood ; 1é;££er, certéin kinds of'clothes,
different c%oth ma?er%a1s;;détg:gentsiin materials - -
.Q Arévtheretany defisﬁbstadces that give off
these antigéns other fhényb;bod?: |
| A I'm not:sure I understahdtéﬁﬁt question.
Q x think‘YOﬁ-mehiidned, iﬁ-Cross Examination,
they can be depositedfhy pérspirafion.in térms - -

A There are other body fluids that contain blood

_group substance, as I referred earlier, coming from

secretors, séére;ors can secrete ABO blood group substance

th¥§ugh othéffboay'fiuias_lﬁke:egr Qéx, uriné, and so on.
Q R So WHen'you';a;>thére was this activity, this

A on the samples £hat.y6u.took; that could be coming

from someone having handled'them other than Ms. Crowell,

it could be coming from any number of sources that you

¢
k\
ANy
MR

“Yig
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cannot distinguish, is that correct?

.

A That's correct.
MS. HARDIMAN: Thank

THE COURT: Recross?

you,

A
W R

- v
¢ e

-,
L

&

Mr,

Dixon.
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RECROSS EXAMINATION
by
MR. FOXGROVER

Q. - _To your knowledge, were any of those antigens,.

did they come from any other sources that Ms. Hardiman

.suggested as p0551b111t1es?

' A_J It would have been perspiration, sure.

0 . So‘that_if 1t.came from, or the possibility

‘existed it-came from some outside source, and that-

Woossibiiity'exists, would you be of the opinion that it

makes your oplnlon here subJect to some other factor?

A Well, I think - -

Q .'If that p0551bility exists?

A i think:you haye to keep in mind that - -
Q. ”hnswer‘ﬁy.question, could it affect your

opinion if you'knew~it came from some other source, if

*the p0551blllty exists?

iMn. GARZA:; What opinlon?
_Msg HAhhiﬁAN-l What opinion?
IW'THE.WITNESS£h~I_ouess I'm not sure I understand‘
that question.r—. | | | .
THE-COURT;"CIarify the question, Mr., Foxgrover.
BY MR. FOXGROVER:

) On the examination here, you indicated
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that antigens could come from other possible sources?

A Correct. .

Q .And if the&.camé from other possible sources,

‘that you didn't know about, then we don't have all the

factors that are hecéssaryﬁto make a determination here? .

MR. GARZA: Judge, I{m:géing to object as to the

_fbrm of-thé'Questioﬁfﬁf-

:THE COURT: The question is argumentative.

MR. GARZA: And He's. talking about other sources *

"~ that the Wiénéss'hasﬁtestified.could'come from material

itself, li#e the pan;iés or - -

BY Mﬁ;fFOXGRoVEnz

_?§: J pid you e;émiﬂé the‘panties?
A l.iéé;.l'did;-. |
Q " Were ényféfigﬁqgeééﬁtigens found present in

the pantics axamineds. . . L |

A 'f k;;Zw;_ru;+;;ﬁ££§ié, when ﬁe_receive numerous
ép;igenid actibiéi;.siﬂguia;:iqnfiggnic( we run them

@

oy ) S . S -
through what we call controls to see i£ the panties do .

.give.antigénic.éétivity.“'1 .'

o Did they in this instance?
A Not in this instance they didn't.
0} So again the A antigen, are you of the opinion

that the A antigen didn't come from any outside source?

g
,

-~ gl

»ey

-

'
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.13ust saylng that blood I typed could" contain something

_else, also I'm flndlng A substance and B substance in tha
“in any manner, at someﬂtimefYOur control was - -

" came from the blood, and that blood could have contained

C C

A I have no idea whether the A antigen or B
antigen came from any outside source. I couldn't tell
you if the blood, or the panties, contained A antigen

or B, all I'm saying, human blood B’type blood - - I'm
blood
e So that_if'theAB came from an outside source =

A The only thlng I knew, the A didn‘t, or the

B dldn t come from the pantles 1tself that material

somethlng llke persplratlon, someone handllng - -

L Someone who. mlght be of a partlcular type - -
A Certalnly..ﬁv :
o . =In ‘other words, ﬁs;FCrowell B only perspiration,

%he couldn't]give out h antigen?”
o A That's correct.
0 ‘Someone else handlingiit in some way, there is
A atigen present, and we againihame less than a scientific
control Sitnation for the'pufposes of your tests-- -
MR. GARZA: Objection, we have A antigens.
THE COURT: The objection will be sustained. The

question 1is argumentative.

L I
LR
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MR. FOXGROVER: Né further guestions.
Thank you.
THE COUﬁT: You may-sfand down, Mr. Dixon.
MR, DIX&Ng. ngy; |
. (Witness excused.)
leHﬁ Epﬂéé:' Wé?il réééssliﬁé trial until two

ﬁa§e_a'niég:1unqh{<,The Sheriff, I believe,

2

. has airéédylfakénéyoﬁrfrquesté for lunch. Have a

At

.pleasant lunch.

While the trial is still underway, please do

not discuss this case among yourselves.
(WHEREUPon;‘the folloﬁing pfoceédings
were had. in chambers, outside the presence and hearing of

the Jury&)'

MR. GARZA: Judge, at this time, the People are

' going to move in evidence, and ask that it be published

‘this aftéfnboh;.the féllowiﬁg éxﬁibits: People's 1, a
bloﬁse. |
THE COURT: Is there going to be any objection?
MR, FOXGROVER: No.

MR. GARZA: People's 2, the slacks.

P T

)
A& )

«her

.



10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24

brisan /wa

o 5 et o Ll B S i i

Laliaie TR FUSYIRINE L ST Sl

omissions made. Thqy would rest and rely on wvhat they

would want you to,hqar. It went in. It was long. It
was incomplete. It%doesn't fit the standard that you're
charged with; reaso%able doubt.

Please coésider it all carefully as I know you
will. What they. el#minated, what. they omitted what they
excluded excludes tQis man, what the poor young 1ady
forgot to mention, yhe mistake she made.:

If you fi%é this young man,guilty, it is Jjust

!

another_mistake.

!

Thank youd

.CLOSING AQGUMENfS
BY |
MR.-GARZA%

Me. GARZA: Maﬁ 1t:pléase the Court, His Honor
Judge Sanmuels, Mrs..ﬁardiman,'Defense'Counsel.and
ladies and gentlemeﬂ of thé:Jury. |

We spent a long process in selecting jurors
in this case. It began on Monday and lasted the entire
afternoon and you might not have understood -the process,
but trust myself and my pgrtner, it had a purpose and
its purébses was that we hoped to gain from among fifty

or sixty people, people we thought were not naive, would not
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e 4 MR. GARZA: But it 1is not one hundred percent

AN

abandon their commongsense.

People who%would be intelligéht, would not
foliow,misleading 1n%erpretations of_the evidence, and
who confronted with %he_hard facts would come to a just
decision. o
You fourteen, only twelve of which are going
to deliberate on thip case, were those people we -felt -
confident who after }istening to.the evidence would net_
abandon your God gian common sense when you walked into
the Courtroom and- wopld analyze and sift this evidence
1

and not be misled by]it

Mr. Foxgroyer is right. Ve have'the burden

of proving this case; We have accepted the challenge:-

as representatives of the People of the State of .-
I;linois, but it is_%ot one hundred percent absolute
proof we have to give:you. It is only proof beyond a°
reasonable doubt. . 3

. You people have never_acted on.anything in

your life with absolute certainty and the law says not

to do it - -
MR. FOXGROVER:  Objection. He is instructing the

jury. : : S

'

certainty. Nobody could ever meet that standard.
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"a“He knows that, YournHonor.

| - 32 =

C e

[‘

.
All we are to prove is the defendant is

| :
guilty beyond a reaéonable doubt.

Well, ladles and gentlemen, I am confident

you aren't naive enough to be misled by this evidence,

MR. FOXGROVER° Objection.} He oannotjpe;sonell;e§9:;

MR.,GARZA.V Ma& I pr eeed, Your Honor? :

THE COURT: Counsel will not personally inJect

~ himself. . i T fb _--‘

'MR. GARZA°'lThan you. .

' But we Just want =~ - I want to bring out toi,:

““:_you, ladies and gentlemen, what the Defense has done'f;f

;'in this-case.. It is not unique in this case. It is™

%

.k~ithe same thing that*happens in every criminal case.

Do you thlnk ny partner and. I are stupid orliﬁ

e - . [-

Q_" 1nexper1eneed or.’ foolish enough -

[N [ f

.Zﬁnf FOXGROVER-j Objection. ‘The conduct of the ;f?'

."i

R State 8 Attorney is not an lssue here.

)

MR GARZA. He made 1t an 1ssue.

THE COURT° _It{was’made an issue.
MR. GARZA: Dofyou'think we are stupid enough to
put a criminalist like Tim Dixon on the stand omitting

evider®e we thonght‘would help the defendant?

e

T
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of coursezwe wouldn't.

Besideé h% has had thgt_ovidence because he
is allowed that evi%ence ot thie beginning of the trial
and b%;ofe the triaﬁ.‘ A.year before that.

But, it wisn‘t misleading evidence. It
wasn! 't omission. ﬁ. o

That blooq stain means absolutely nothing.

MR FOXGROVER.s Objection. He invades the
prov;noe of the Jurx when he says that Your Honor.
THE COURT: Th;s is commentary on the evidence.
MR. GARZA: Than you, Judge, and I Jjust want to
relatelto:you inlon% instance oow it means nothing.
j ,

You ‘remember the panties; ladies and gentle-

‘men. Tim Dixon took those panties and showed you in

fhe crotoh area of Qaﬁhleen Crowell's pantios was blood.

Now, the ﬁéfense would have you believe that
that blood must be §omeone else's blood besides Mr.
Dotson and Miss Crowell.

Use your God given common sense. Isn't that

|

the most absurd thiog you have ever heard?

The Docto# testified her hymen was - -
abrasions on 1it, la%erated. It is a sixteen year old

virgin. A sixteen year old virgin.

MR. FOXGROVER: Objection; He is trying to inflame
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the Jjury at this'poibt.

. THE COURT: Thefterm is a commentary on the

—

N +
/ . -
Y, .
.

evidence.
MR. GARZA: It is a sixteen year old virgin. It

is quite natural for her to bleed after being penetrated

the way this man did 1it.
| &y . | _

Do you ;hi%k in.the crotcﬁ area 1t is going to
be anybody else's blbod but Cathieen Crowell's blood?
It is not going to b%, but he would have &ou believe
that these liftle‘things called antigens and antigenic
[

activity lead you to!believe you must éxclude Mr. Dotson
i . | -
as the perpetrator of the crime. That's as misleading as

i
It 1s not_fhe blood - -

it can be.

MR. FOXGROVER: §Ob3ection. |

THE COURT: Ob&ection to what?

MR. FOXGROVER: gIt is my objection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Whaf'is your objection?

MR. FOXGROVER: | Withdraw the objection.

!

MR. GARZA: Can%I proceed, Judge?

THE COURT: Proéeed.

————

MR. GARZA: That's as misleading as it can be,
because all that criminalist was talkingz about was

antigenic activity that can come from the fabric itself.

1%

LR D
AN
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That can come from perspiration on the

\
| .
It can comp from the dye in the fabric;
|
fabric; g

That can cpme from beer on the fabric;
That can cpme from dirt on the fabric;
That can cpme from anything on the fabric

|
or anyone who handleg the fabric. It is not blood.
!
It is antigenic activity and there are only traces of
it. |
|
|

The thing Fhat remains solid without the
\

analysis on that panties is that 1t 1s group "B"
blood with traces of\antigenic activity. That's all
that criminalist said.

But, somehow - -

MR. FOXGROVER: Objection. He éah‘f”say one part
is antigenic and oneypart is solid. It must Be consis-
tent. | | L

THE COURT: .The:Jury.heard the teéfimony of the
criminaliét, both ongdirect and cross and - -

MR. GARZA: But somehow, Mr. Defénse Counsel would
want to elevate‘- - elevate the antigenic activity to
exclude Mr. Dotson a; the.perpetratér of the crime.

That's Jjust ridiculous.

I am confident you will use your God given
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‘common sense and youlwill see througn the whole haze.

|
We wouldn't have put?Mr, Dotson on trial if in any
|

|
way we knew he hadn't committed the crime.

i
IOb,jection and ask the jury to

1
|
[
I
t
i
i

MR. FOXGROVER:
disregard that.

THE COURT: Theéjury is instructed to disregard
that. |

MR. GARZA: That evidence 1s corroborative on

everything‘that-cathy Crowell said and the reason the
|

.blood really doesn't become an issue - - use your sense

again, is because of| blood type "B". ..
. |
Mr. Foxgrover knew that. What difference did

it make whether the Flood ﬁgs.intrdduced or not, but he
hoped with this crim?nalist ;estifying about antigenic
activity - - he know? about blood cases; he is not naive.
He kanS in every blbod case you get traces of this, but
all type "B" analysi% means nothing except when it can.be
used to mislead you %nd that is exactly how it was used
|

here. |

MR. EOXGROVER: ;Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: He';s responding to argument of Counsel.

MR, GARZA: Theéthrust of the blood argument is
begging and hoping that you twelve_pebple are not smart

i

enough to ferret thrpugh the haze. That's all it is.
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I am cpnfhdent that you are smart enough

and not misled by ik,'but in analyzing the scientific
s
evidence, I don't want you to just look at the

scientific evidence%in and of itself. For all I care

right now throw it out the window. lWe didn't have to

e —————
e

present that evidence. We . did because we wanted to make

A Gt o m AT e 8 e B M e e«

sure you felt confident'that Mr. Dotson was the defendant

in this cas

We wanted| to corroborate or substantiate what
Miss Crowell said. | Remember Miss Crowell said for two

hours she was face to face with this man, who is

feeling her; pawing| her, who is kissing hef,.who.is

raping her, who is ?erving in her stdmaéh; who 1is

laughing, who 1s jo#ing, who 1s snorting drugs, who is
| .

i
Is that ypung lady ever golng to forget that

drinking.

man's face looking et him eyeball to eyeball for two
f
hours? B i

-Forget the scientifie evidence. It doesn't

matter..
Five ten.' When he stands up he is five ten.

Stringy hair. That's what he had even though he
changed it for this.Courtroom proceedings, skinny,

burned out - =~
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MR. FOXGROVER: | Objection. There is no testi-

mony Ce burned ouf'ﬂn ady place, Your Eonor.

THE COURT: Commentary.
MR. GARZA: She‘didn't have a camera. If she

would hd#e had a camera,-of course, there would be no
I

trial, but in that mpmory of hera, and as she related
f
to you and to the Po}ice, it might as: well be a camera

i
and it is something Fhat woman is living with for the

rest of her life. Epched in her_memory ‘forever will be
: . R '
that man's face.

e But, we diﬁ presént scientific evidence. It
i ] .

_——

‘corroborated her positive identification and all it

T
|

shbws, Just coincide tal i1s that the puble hair found
| —

among her pubic hair.happens to match the defendant's.

———

MR. FOXGROVER: ;Obqection. That's not the testi-

: |
mony, Your Honor. ;
|
. .
THE COURT: The testimony was similar.

MR. GARZA: Similar. Is that coincidence or is it

‘fact and corrobofatibn?

Is it coincidence that when he ejaculated on
the panties he gets pis semen there?

Mﬁ. FOXGROVER: ;Objectidn, Your Henor. That is
not the testimony, Ypur Honor.

THE COURT: It is reasonable commentary.
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MR. GARZA: Is it coincidental when he ejaculated

———

on her panties that !semen was found to be group "B"

type semen and he ig a group "B" secretor?

Is it coi&cidence or fact and corroboration?

Are those facts and corroboration?

It is cornoborated by her positive identi-
ficatioh.

The Defense gave you a defense called an
alibi an@ the way t# look at that defense is as follows:

If you don't believe it, doesn't it just

strengtben everyfhijg we have presented‘to you?
\'You saw é;parade of people coﬁing.to bail
this man out of thig - -

MR. FOXGROVER: | Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Coﬁmentary on the evidehce.

MR. GARZA: Friends of the same kllieu as he

1s; 1living in a garage which, of course, he doesn't

live in according t@ his mother, but according to his

friends does live id.
|
Lies. ‘

I think they must have at one time gone to

8lst, sometinme, and%gone out partying. in Country Club

~—————

Hills, because they can't just come in nere, all alibi-

: T
witnesses, and create a story so consistent. Yes, they

I

<
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have at some time, but on July 9th they veren't

e —

g that. There ﬁas just three of them.
|
|

{

You heard from the alibi witnesses when they

took the stand. What was your gut reaction whether
. A
!
you bellieved them or not?
l

They are lﬁars. Was their testimony rea-
| _
sonable in light of all the other testimony in the

case; reasonable in your. own experiencé in 1ife? That's
the‘standard you can%use. Did it seem reasonable what
fhey-ﬁ%xé teétifyingito?f
Remember C%rol:Lawrenceé Car&l-Lawrence-didn't
know wheré she was, yho she was with, gho.wﬁs in the car -
: ! T _
she was 1in, where théy went, but one thing remains con-

sistent about all these people is that Gary Dotson is

asleep..

And isn't that unique, because then Gary
, n | L | :
Dotson never has to explain why he was over at
Washington Park Plazé;

MR. FOXGROVER: 'Objection. He never had - - he
has no legdl qbligat?on to explain that, iour Honpry

MR._dARZA: He #ook the stand.

THE COURT: I téink taken in the context Counsel
is referring to the élibi defense. Do not refer - -

MR. GARZA: Yes, Judge.
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All the glibi witnesses paraded in here,

Lawrence, Martens, ;hlian, the defendant, but who is
conspicuous by thei& absence? Who are the two men
that he saw night tﬁat never get paraded to that wit-
ness stand? |

MR. FOXGROVER:% Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - Ov%rrulga.

MR. GARZA: Wh% are the two accomplices in this
case? They don't h?ye the nerve to walk in and let

l
Cathleen Crowell see them.

MR. FOXGROVER:L Objection, Your Honor. No one
e RS

. ! -
else is on trial he;e.

MR. GARZA: Who would desecrate the sanctity - -

~

i
- 4

_MR. GARZA: The sanctity of the witness stand.

MR. FOXGROVER:! I ask for a ruling on my cbjection.
- |

MR. FOXGROVER:; I have an objection pending. No
|

one else is on trial here, Your Honor.

L
THE. COURT: Th% jury understands. Objection over-

ruled. _ !

i
}

MR. GARZA: Whé would not have the nerve? Who
would desecrate the | sanctity of this Hall of Justice?
They wouldn't. Thej are spineless creatures.

: | o T T —

Mr. William Julian, who never testified --
ELLIL LSl

MR. FOXGROVER:i Objection. You cannot refer to
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another individual %n this situation.

THE COURT: Oerruled.

MR. GARZA: - ~ and Mr. Michael Marcum, and
ﬁhat's most astohnding about the name Michael Marcum,
is that during this|trial - -

MR. FOXGROVER:| ObJjection to any reference to

Mr. Marcum. They c?uld have called Mr.’Marcum if fhey

wanted to. He know§ that. -
THE COURT: Mr, Foxgrover - -

MR. FOXGROVER: Please, Your Hohqr, it is im-

!
I

proper.

THE COURT: It|1s within the scope of the
! .
summation and cloSiqg argument.
MR. GARZA: What's most remarkable about this
' \

Mr. Marcum is that,jone; you never saw him paradg in

here because he would be identified.

Two, I,doﬁ't think there is any question in

your mind that he-wésfthe passenger,:buth_want you to
think - -

'MR. FOXGROVER:% Objection. The passenger 1is not
an issue here. -He_gs limitéd fo-feﬁuffal argument. .

THE COURT: Hefis within thé scope bf closing
arguments. |

MR. GARZA: Thank you. -

\

g
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Ladies and gentlemeh,'think énd apply your

common sense to this .one issue.

‘Michael Marcum, the man identified as the

t
1

number five man in the line-up picturé“x -

MR. .

FOXGROVER:  Objection to his marking that

picture'at'this-poinﬁ, Your Honor. 'That is improper.
o o §

It 1s an
~ THE
MR,

MR;

.MR.

MR.

THE

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

Exhibit. |
| ' '
COURT: You?re not marking it now?
f v .

‘GARZA: Certainly, Judge.

1
FOXGROVER: | He knows better than that.

GARZA : Number five.
FOXGROVER: | He can't do that.
COURT: 'Mr. Garza, did you mark it?

GARZA: Yes, sir. .

COURT: With what?
| 3
GARZA: A pen.
- !
Number fiv? has been identified, Your Honor.
o |

COURT: Rembve the marking.

FOXGROVER: | We ask for it right now, Your

Honor. It is.impfopér. Perfectly improper. He can't

a

mark that. That is @n item marked into evidence, Your

Honor.

MR,

THE

I
I

GARZA: It is identified.

COURT: It has been identified.
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MR. FOXGROVER:! He can't add merkings to it.

He violated every p%inciple of the ;aw.

THE COURT: Gintlemen, if you're going to make
a speech, maﬁe it oFtside of the présence of the
Jury. 1

MR.'FOXGROVER:% I am making an objection, Your
Honor. ' l |

THE COURT: Ma#e the objection outside the pre-
sence of thefjury; ! |

(The following procﬁedings were had outside the pre-

sence and hearing of the jury.)

MR. FOXGROVER: | Your Honor, the State's Attorney

|
has Just taken an 1?em of evidence admitted into

|
evidence and deliberately marked it. He can't touch

|

evidence. |

| .
MR, GARZA: DNumber five had been highlighted ten
times in this case.

MR. FOXGROVER: | It doesn't make any.difference.-

|
|
He can't rip it, teé# it - -

THE COURT: Please don't shout.

MR. FOXGROVER: %He can't try somebody else in

Court. _ ;

THE COURT: I récognize what the case 1s but it has
|

nothing to do with i@entifyipg number five.

-
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MR. FOXGROVER: ! It doesn't make any difference.

He can't mark 1it, c%n't touch it - - 1t is no
different then he c%n destroy 1t.

THE COURT: Mré Garza, the markings that were
placed on by the wiﬁness - -

MR, GARZA: Is%an "xh,

THE COURT: Shduld ‘suffice.

MR. GARZA: I willl refrain'from any further
marking. | ”

MR. FOXGROVER: | He 1s not going to make any further

mgrkings? It is 1mpfoper.' He;knbws it{ 
THE COURT: ‘Will you please stop shouting, Mr.

Foxgrover. E
[
. | ﬁ

MR. GARZA: The Jjury instfuctipnsHWill cure that.

. MR. FOXGROVER: , No. An instruction doesn't cure

i

that. They are'going to go to the jury with that mark

’ : on 1'-t . - ’ - T :V

If I dia something like that they would be
placiﬁg ériminal_cha%ées, Judge. The evidence code in
thilis State prohibitsésuch conduct.

Counsel is?an experienced trial Attorney.
THE COURT: Cani that circle be removed?
MR. GARZA: No. It's in an ink pen.

MR, FOXGROVER: Judge, I ask that it be excluded

|
i
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MR. GARZA: He

t
\
from the evidence t this point.
‘might have some argument had not

that picture been iﬁentified by two people and re-

ferred to by himselﬁ in closing argument.
. MR. FOXGROVER: | I am done, Your Honor. He did it
afterwards. .' '
THE COURT: - Mr. Foxgrover, I do understand your

objection.

Now, how can this mistake of the State's
t
Attorney be remedied?

MR. FOXGROVER: | Exclude the evidence.

MR. GARZA: A cPutionary instruction to disregard
the circle should be%made; Judge. .

MR. FOXGROVER: {No.

THE COURT: Inasmuch, géntlemen, as the markings

"have been made by the witness and has been admitted in

Open Court, but Mr. Farza dld circle it, I see no sub-

stantial prejudice when the Jjury, number one, knows that

Mr. Garza circled itj

Number two, the jury will be specifically

asked to disregard Mr. Garza's circle.
MR. FOXGROVER: |Motion for a mis-trial.
t
THE COURT: Mr.iGarza, I do, outside the presence

of the jury, feel it'incumbent to ceansure and admonish

you for so doing. Even though it was in the heat of

~



argument.

MR. FOXGROVER: | We move for the exclusion of that

)
e

3 item, Your Honor; that Exhibit.
4 THE COURT: Had the Exhibit not been previously
s . identified and marked by the witness Crowell, and so
6 marked by the witnes% during testimbnya“; yould gfant
7 your motion. |
8 ' A motion fpr a mis-trial is.denied. The error
9 . 1s harmless not prejhdicial.
10 MR. FOXGROVER: | Your Honor, will great steps be
1 taken so that the pipture - - before argument 1is con-
12 tinued, it should beidone. _
13 THE COURT: I rill do so.
14 | (There:;dn the folloﬁing;prqceedingS[ﬁere.had within
15 the présence and hea;ing of théljury.)
16 THE COURT:: Ple%se be seated.
17 The jury a;e 1nstructed fo‘disregard the

18 circle imposed over the picture of Michael Marcum and
1? to digregard the_samglas if it was not_placed as such
20 circle. ; ” -

2l | MR. GARZA: MayéI prééeed, Your Honor?

22 THE COURT: You may proceed.

23 MR. GARZA: . Thank you very much.

24 ;

Ladies and%gentlemen, what is astoundingly

i
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coincidental .about ﬁhis Exhibit is Lnat-Cathy Crowell

pos*tively 1dentif1qd, with never heving seen Gary

Dotson, the person gosed in positior nudber two as the

rapis

t in this paseﬁ

What befuddles .the mind of any

sensible

person is never hav#ng seen Mr. Dotson, nor never having

seen

at th

Mr. Michael Marcum - -
|

MR. FOXGROVER:! Objection to referring to Marcum

|

is point, YourEHonor.

’ f
THE COURT: Objection overruled.

t
MR. GARZA: - # nor never havirg s

een Michael

‘Marcum, ocut of the Qundreds or more people here in the

south suburbs, out qf seven milllon people in the

Chlcago MetrOpolitaq area, who does she also 1dentify°

Mr. Michael Marcum qs the passenger.

MR. FOXGROVER: Objection. That i

s a mis-statement.

She didn't identify}him and move for a mis-trial at this

point,.

of th

’ {
Motion for 8 mis-trial. The St

THE COURT: Regd back what the las

e State's Attorney.
: 1

ate's Attorney - -

t statement was

i
(Thereupon the Coury Reporter read tack the appropriate

state

fied

ment.) §

MR. FOXGROVER:., A mis-statemen=.

the man as the passenger.

She never identi-
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MR. GARZA: Thﬁt's rigbt. Not positvively.
MR.'FOXGROVER:i There's an objection penailng,
Counsel. Now let's get it straightened out, please.
| THE COURT: Compléte your sentence.
MR. GARéA: Not positively; that's correct.
MR. FOXGROVER: | That's a cheap shot.
Please, tWe Court has the duty and respon-
sibility and I ask the Court to please - -
THE COURT: There is a certain latitude to closing
arguments.
MR. FOXGROVER: | Motion for mis-trial is made at

this time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Any statement that 1is- not based upon
the evidence will be1disregarded.

MR. FOXGROVER: May I have a ruling on the motion
l

for a mis-triai, piere?

: ! o
THE COURT: Denied.

MR. GARZA: Tha%'s right. Not positively. I am
not hiding that and Ehere's a reason for her failure to
positively identify &1chael Marcum.

MR. FOXGROVER: ;Objection. Speculation and beyond
the sggpe and he kno%s that. |

TﬁE COURT: Closing erguments inclﬁde comment and

inferences on the evidence.
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[
MR. GARZA: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: The Jury will be instruzted as to

/”*M5:/61§ZA:' TheFe‘s a reason why Mr. Marcum wesn't

| .
‘positively identified by Cathleen Crowell.

v ‘The reason was he was, of course, for the

most part in the front seat of that car.,

__/MR/FOXGROVER' | Obje_ction, Your Honor.
] .
THE COURT. *Fai& inference.

~»

' MR. FOXGROVER' There is nothing for the inference

of Cathleen Crowell in 1dentify1ng'him;  I suggest we

are trying'Marcum here as the defendant.
o -
MR. GARZA:' Main proceed, Judge?

THE COURT. Proreed.

MR.. GARZA' Thepe is a reason. Of course, Mr.
|
|

Marcum spent most oflthe time, in fact, the whole time

in the front seat of|the car.

|
Cathy sald the only time she saw him was when
{

he leaned back to see how the letters were etched in her
!
stomach; to see how Mr. Dotson was doing.

MR, FOXGROVER: ﬁObJéction. I have 2 continuing

|

objection to the act%vity of Mr. Marcum. There is no
evidence. He is asspmlng evidence not, in fact, on point

and beyond the fair ¢omment rule, Your Honor.
— .

— e
o« be &
<N
L= R\

-
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THE COURT: He|is within the comment rule.

MR. GARZA: Tthk you,-Judge. That's why she
doesn t positively ;dentify him.
What 1nfefence can be drawn from that?
Miss Crowell is an ?onest, God fearing, young lady,
who would not make T mis-identification of a man she

i
was not sure about. |

”When she %irst saw Michael Marcum, she told
the Police as.hones+ly as she could, I am just not
positive of Mr. Micﬂael Marcum. He doesn't get
charged.

MR. FOXGROVER: ObJection. Based on that comment,
I ask all his co@ments-be stricken, Your Honor.
THE COURT: It is within the écopé of closing

argument.

MR. GARZA: Th?nk you, but what does that show you
about the idehtificﬁtion of Mr. Dotson? She 1is sincere.

She told you and thﬁ Police she couldn't be positive about
|

{
i
)

the passenger.

She told jou she will never, never, forget that
i .
man's face; the facq of Gary Dotson, so her failure to
positively identify Mr. Marcum - -

MR. FOXGROVER: l Objection. It is i*relevant He -

knows that, Your Horor, please.
1 -
i
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THE COURT: Ov%rruled.
MR. GARZA: Th‘nk you. Once again, it only lends
more credence to.the positive 1dentificatiop'of Mr.
Dotson.

THE COURT: Mrl-Garza?

MR. GARZA: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: F've minutes.
MR. GARZA: Th?nk you very much.
Besides the alibi witnesses you heard from
the defendant, who conveniently fell asleep, but some-

thing did come out in the testimonym He placed himself

in the back seat of a car, a four-deor car which
e \——h—_—ﬂ%~ —

happened to have the presence or cans of beer which

totally corroborate Cathleen Crowell

|
MR, FOXGROVER:% ObJection. It doesn 't totally

!
!
i
P
I

corroborate.

:THE COURT: _It?ia fair commentary.

MR. GARZA: Th%nk you,'Judge; anoahot only does
‘that evidence eorroﬁorate'Cathleen Croweli, but in
this Courtroon, GarQ,Dotson lied. .He is a bold faced
liar to you people.% He has insulted the sanctity of
this Court and insu%ted your_intelligence.

"When he took,the witness stand he said some-

thing about his employer. He fell into a little trap,
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because he wanted to%make himself out d&s an everyday

| : 4
guy not the kind of jerson,Miss Crowell wvas talking

about.

He said he;is working after and he thought

l
i1f not they will wonder why I am staying so low after
: |

the rape, but we getlhold of-his boss, a guy who comes
in-here and says, no, he was working steadily - -

MR. FOXGROVER: ijection. It is a mis-statement
and move for a mis-trhal.,Misrepresentations and lies
by the State's AttornFy in this situation are improper

and my motion for a mis-trial is renewed.
. . l .
He can't te%tify especially to something that

[

wasn't said. - W
. ! -
THE COURT: If you wish to have argument I will

hear it outside the p%esence of the jury, Mr. Foxgrover.
|

MR. GARZA: May I continue?
I

THE COURT: The #omments are within the evidence.

) |
MR. GARZA:- Tnanﬁ you. .
MR. FOXGROVER: &otion for a mis-trial.

THE COURT: Any étatement in closing argument that
1

is not based on the evidence will be disregarded.
MR. GARZA: Beca@se'Mr. Dotson was exployed up

until that time, workﬂng for Artistic Landscaping.
What does hé do for the week after the rape?
|
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Stays low. Doesn't want to be seen.

= MR. FOXGROVER: | Objection. There is no evidence
and it is not fair comment. He can't suggest anything.

THE COURT: It is comment.

MR. GARZA: Thank you, Judge, and when is the one
time he does show his face? July 15th to pick up his
paycheck. ‘ n

Of course,| he had to have that money for a
party.

MR. FOXGROVER: | Objection. Mr. State's Attorpey
is volunteering information and I mofe;fcr & mis-trial -
again.

THE COURT: The!'jury heard the evidenge;

MR. FOXGROVER: | They heard nothing about a pay-

te's Attorney knows something we

- —

don't. Agaln, an omission.

THE COURT: The! jury also heard the testimony on

reputtal.

—_—

MR. GARZA: The%e's a prbverﬁ beople uée down .
at thé'pld Criminal bdﬁrf'builgidg 55'26£h Street, and
they use it in the CFvic Cehter.

| In fact, i% was used in a trial here not long

ago and that is when you haQe the evidence, you present

the evidence. -
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When you h

When you have ihe law,'you:o*esent tre law.

ave nothinz, you yel. and scream

and be as much of-an'obstructionist as youican.

. Ladies and

gentlemen, that man is guilty as

—

sig,ﬁnd~¥oueﬂil£\3§}T

out.

JDo your du

o e e et S

y double a tragedy 1‘ you cut. him

—— . .

| : ‘. -
ty that you swore to do and return

the only verdict that is just and bring. justice to that

young'iady.

MR. FOXGROVER:

~We owe that lady not

'"The law in| this State - - move for a nis-trial.

I will cite case law
THE COURT: Mr.

in passionate closin
MR. FOXGROVER:

closing arguments, Y

l
I will -cit
: |

THE COURT: You

ruled.

MR. GARZA: Tha

gentlemen, as I once

Use your God given c

evidence and I am co

Objection.

hing. -

and fact.
Foxgrover, there is some 1at1tude

g argunment.

It does not provice for improper
|
our Honor.

e the law to Your Eonor, please.

r objection is respectfully over-
|

i
pk_you. Once agair, ladies and
said it will doudble the tragedy.
!

ommon sense. Deli
i

nfident at the outsei as when we

terate on the

|
I
!
I

I mcve for a mis-~trial.
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selected you people
a verdict of not gui
gullty as charged.

MR. FOXGROVER:

THE COURT: Deq
Ladies anﬁ

and arguments in thﬁ
will now instruct yq
The law ap

these 1nstructions.a
them. You must not

disregard'others.

It is your

to determine them on;

You are to apply the
decide the case. ‘
Neither sy
fluence you.
From time
Court to rule on the

not concern yourselv

-9 -

ET

as Jjurors that you will not return

1ty but will return a verdict of

Renew our motiocn for a mis-trial.
ied.

gentlemen of the Jury, the evidence
s:case'have been completed, and I

u as to the léw.

plicable to this.ca$e is stated in
nd it is your duty to follow 911 of

single out certain instructions and

duty to determine the facts, and
1y from the evidence in this case.

law to the facts and in this way
mpathy nor prejudice éhould in-
to time it has been the duty of the

admissibility of ‘evidence. You must

es with the reasons for these rulings.

You should disregard
which objectioﬁs wer

You should

questions which were withdrawn or to .

i
i

? sustained,

l
|also disregard testimony which the
!

|
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MR. SCOTT: No.

nagervard

THE COURT: You may s
your testimony with any ot

still under way.

Evowr MaSkc Selo vl

Apv N, 19e

tand down. Please do not discuss

her witness while the hearing is

You may proceed with your next witness.

MR. ARTHUR: Mark Std

called as a witness on bew

first duly sworn, was exam

lorpw.

MﬁFK STOLOROW,

alf of the State, having been

ined and *cstified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY |
MR. |ARTHUR:
0. Sir, what is your name?
A Mark Stolorow.
Q Anq Mr. Stolprow, what is your business or
occupation, sir?
A I am the Serologist Coordinator for thg Illinois

Department of Law Enforcem
Laboratory in the Bureau o

Q. How long have yo

ent Training and Applications
f Scientific Services.

u been so employed, sir?

A I have been employed in that position since

1979 at the Joliet Facilit
i
Q What are your pﬁ

and duties in that positid

{
t

y.
eliminary responsibilities

n, sir?

141
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A. As the Serology Coordinator, I have several
responsibilities, which include training new employees
in the field of blood analysis; that is for Forensic
Serology in a formal two-year training program located
in Joliet, and following that training program, the
Serologists are sent to any of the seven state laboratories.
And to date there have been approximately twenty students
that I have taught in the five and a half years that I
have.been there. 1In addition, I also am charged with
the responsibility of keeping up to date and evaluating
new techniques that are developed in the field of
Forensic Serology, and evaluating new equipment which
comes on the market. The third responsibility I have is
to provide a program of in-service training for the
Forensic Serologists who are already on staff and to
use this training as a means to continue to upgrade their
skills in the field. The fourth area is to conduct
proficiency testing of new techniques which have been
learned by people in the field and to demonstrate that
their competence in those tests are up to date and are
adequate. The fifth area is to serve in the role of
a consultant or laiason within our department in offering
the services of reanalyzing cases or assisting in

difficult cases as the need arises and to provide

142
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assistance or technical assistance to the laboratory
directors, to the staff serologists, and to our bureau
administration. It also means that from time to time,
I will participate in seminars with defense attorneys
and state's attorneys, university groups, legislative
bodies, and other requests that require information

to be given about forensic serology to agencies outside
our bureau.

0 Mr. Stolorow, what is Forensic Serology?

A Serology is a study of blood and blood
components, and Forensic Science is the application of
science through matters pertaining to law. So within
the field of Forensic Serology, it pertains to blood~
stained material, stains produced from other physiological
fluids, and in our state, it incorporates hairs and
fiber analysis as well.

0. Mr. Stolorow, what is your educational
background, sir?

A I was graduated in 1969 from the University

of Michigan with a Bachelor of Science Degree. 1In 1971,

from the University of Pittsburgh, with a Masters of

Science in Forensic Chemistry. After becoming employed
with the Michigan State Police in 1971, I continued part-

time for a Masters in Business Administration and received
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that Degree in 1974 from Eastern Michigan University.

0 You received any further specialized training
in your field, sir?

A Yes, in the area of Forensic Serology, I have
taken several courses and participated in workshops
devoted to the topics in Forensic Serology. I believe
on three occasions at the F.B.I. Laboratory in the last
decade or so, and also in regional organizations that
are groups of forensic scientists that have come
together for the purpose of in-service training.

ol Mr. Stolorow, have you published in the area

of your expertise?

8 Yes, I have.

0 Approximately how many times and on what
subjects?

). I believe over a dozen publications in scientific

journals that relates to topics in Forensic Serology,
both in blood-stain analysis or body fluids or physiological
stain analysis.
MR. ARTHUR: Let the record reflect, Your Honor, I am
tendering to counsel a copy of what I have marked
People's Exhibit Number 7 for Identification.
(Whereupon, People's Exhibit

Number 7 for Identification
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was marked for Identification.)
MR. ARTHUR: 0. Mr. Stolorow, I tender to you what
has been marked People's Exhibit Number 7 for Identification,

do you recognize what that is, sir?

A Yes, I do.
0. What is it?
A It is a copy of my curriculum vitae which is

dated February of 1985.

0 And does that set forth, sir, that seventeen-page
document, does that set forth your various educational
experiences, teaching experiences, publications, et cetera,

dealing with your area of your expertise of Forensic

Serology?
A Yes, sir.
0 Is that up to date, sir?
B, As of February.
0. Is it accurate?
. Yes, sir.
0. Mr. Stolorow, did you have occasion, around

late March, early April of this year, to receive certain
items of physical evidence with respect to the case of
People versus Gary Dotson?

A Yes, I did.

0 And among the items you received, did you receive
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four envelopes which contain standards from an individual
identified by David Burhs?

A. Yes, I did.

0 I show you what is right in front of you, what
has been pfeviously marked as People's Exhibit Number 6-A3,
B, C, and D for Identification, and I would ask you, are
those the envelopes that contain the standards that you
received from David Burns?

A Yes, sir, they are.

0. Did you have occasion also, Mr. Stolorow, to
obtain the original evidence, court evidence, in the
case of People versus Gary Dotson?

A Yes, sir.

0} Did you get that also from Chicago Police

Officers Tony Katalinic and Fred Hill?

A Yes, I received it from Fred Hill.

0. And those were various items, is that correct?
A That is correct.

Q And those items were in your custody, you did

certain things with some items, and you brought those
here to court today, is that correct, sir?

A That is correct.

0 I would ask you just to peek behind you, I think

in the box, take a look at those items that are contained
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therein, peruse those items.

Would you indicate whether the items contained
in the box that I have asked you to be considered,
People's Group Exhibit 8 for Identification, are those
the items you received in this case?

A For the record, I am removing two boxes of
chalk that I placed there a few minutes ago, and some
evidence which pertains to the same case number; that
arrived as the evidence that you mentioned earlier.

In the box now does exist the group exhibit which I

received from Fred Hill on April 2nd, 1985, in the Joliet

Laboratory.

0 Those were the items which were identified
as being the original evidence in the court case of
Gary Dotson?

a, They were represented to me in that manner.

0 Now, aside from the chalk you took out of the
box, you said you took some other items out of the box;
is that correct?

A That is correct.

0. I would ask that be considered Group Exhibit
Number 9 for Identification. Would you tell His Honor
and Counsel what those items are and when you received

those?
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A The four envelopes which are dated April 4,
1985, bearing my initials and the laboratory number in
this case represent standérds that include blood samples
and saliva samples and unstained cloth controls that
were represented to me as having come from Cathleen
Webb and Gary Dotson.

0 Were those items represented Fo have been
taken from Cathleen Webb and Gary Dotson just a week
ago today pursuant to motions by myself representing
the State's Attorney of Cook County?

A. Yes. When I received the evidence, I was
instructed those samples had been taken on the 4th of
April and the notations on. the containers that I
received bore the date April 4th.

0 Did you have occasion, Mr. Stolorow, after you
received all of this evidence, to examine some of the
original court evidence for the purpose of detecting
the possible presence of seminal fluid or the presence
of spermatozoa?

A Yes, I did.

0. Of the original court evidence that you
received which are contained in the green and white boxes
considered Group Exhibit 8, which items did you examine

during that testing procedure?

148



FORM L 24

07002

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE, N.J,

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

A May I refer to my notes?
0 Sure.
A There were several items of clothing which

included a white blouse or tunic, a white bra, a red and
white striped apron, a pair of blue slacks, and a pair

of white panties, and two smears which were identified

on the container as vaginal smears from Cathleen Crowell
with a date of 1977. And I received 6ther items of
evidence, but in answer to your question, those are the
ones which were examined specifically for seminal material.

0 And did you find seminal material on any

of those items?

A Yes, sir, I did.
0. On which of those items?
A Seminal material was identified on the

panties and also identified on the smears which were

labeled vaginal smears.

0. What testing procedures, Mr. Stolorow, are
available to you now in the current state of science

to detect the presence of seminal fluid?
A Seminal fluid is a liquid which is composed

of a solid phase and a liquid phase. The sclid phase

is the cellular portion and among those cells are

male reproductive cells known as spermatozoa. There
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are also biochemicals or physiological samples in the

liguid portion known as seminal plasma, which are unique

to seminal material, and they can be identified to positively

confirm the'presence of semen and the absence of spermatozoa.
However, in answer to the specific question of

what tests were applied in this case, the identification

of seminal material was made microscopically in the iden-

tification of spermatozoa, both on the vaginal smears and

on the extracts produced from _seminal strains in the

crotch and rear of the panties.

0. If I can address the exhibit, the original court
exhibit, which was the panties of Cathy Crowell. Ycu
indicated that seminal fluid was detected in the crotch
of that item; is that correct?

A That is correct.

o} I believe you testified.also there was a stain
in that area; is that correct?

A. Yes.

0 Tell His Honor what the size of that seminal
stain was in the crotch of those panties.

A There appeared invisible light which measured
from the front of the panel, the cloth panel in the crotch
of the panties to the rear of the cloth panel in the crotch

of the panties, approximately five and a half inches from
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front to back, and approximately two inches wide, and that
stain continued in fairly regular shape of an elongated
stain from the rear of the back panel of the crotch up the
rear of the panties in the center portion of the waistband
in the back, and that is an extension of another five and

a half inches and the width of three inches. $So this stain
which visibly has a rather indistinct yellow outline was
viewed under ultraviolet light and it has a very clear, dis-
tinct outline of a clear stain which is eleven inches long
and two to three inches wide.

Q. Within that stain that you observed, did you
observe, I believe you testified you observed spefmatozoa,
was that correct?

A Yes, I cut portions from the stain in the panties
corresponding to an area that had been removed previous
to my acquiring this evidence and produced extracts of an
area in the rear and in the crotch of the stains, using
distilled water, and from the extracts, produced smears on
microscope slides. The smears were then stained with a
stain which is Kernechtrot Picroindigo-carmine. I have
spelled it on the list for the court reporter, and let it
suffice to abbreviate KPIC.

This stain is -a stain which will stain spermatozoa

heads red or pink color, and the neck piece, the mid-piece
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in the tail a green color, and the microscope slides that I
produced from a stain extract of the panties as well, a
stain extract of slacks, I might add, on microscope slides,
and then view them under a microscope for the presence of

spermatozoa or parts of spermatozoa.

Q. Is there a standard or a scale within this
scientific field of Forensic Serology which you can attempt

to quantify how much spermatozoa you observed?

A More or less.
0. Would you explain what that is?
N .
A I hesitate to use the term guantify. Rather

than something quite that precise, I would say we would
categorize the pumber of spermatozoa we see in any given
field through the microscope on a relative scale of one to
four. We use in the State of Illinois, but I am aware of
the fact other crime laboratories also have scales to
measure the abundance or scarcity of spermatozoa on micro-
scope slides. Our scale ranges from zero to four with

zero being no spermatozoa and four being the highest number
of spermatozoa. The ranges are really quite subjective

and descriptive, going from one plus, which is few spermatozoa/
i

—_—

thatmight be difficult to locate, to four plus spermatozoa,

which would be many sperm, many fields.

0 On that scale, how did you categorize the
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spermatozoa found in the panties of Cathy Crowell?

)N The two stains that I extracted, one from the
crotch and one from the reéf, produced what I would

A
categorize as some heads ;nd some fields, ranging to
many heads in some fields and by numerical classification
I arbitrarily selectéd a scale or an evaluation from
two plus to three plus. I believe one of the stains
was two dus, and the other stain was a three plus.
- Q Are those spermatozoa still on that item of
physical evidence or the extract of the sampks you took?
A Because I removed a portion of the stain
which I felt was representative portion of the stain,
though I cannot testify for certain that the rest of the
panties bear spermatozoa, I did preserve the microscope
smears I made and brought those to court with me, as
well, and those microscope slides do have stains,
spermatozoa, and are now part of the evidence.

0 Mr. Stolorow, as an expert in the field of
Forensic Serology, that determination or observation
by you of the presence of seminal fluid and spermatozoa
on those panties had been there if those panties had
been laundered with any substance at all?

A The question is not an infrequent one, because

of the fact that we do have samples of clothing that get
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laundered, and we do inspect laundered samples in the
training program. As a matter of fact, and the answer

is that it is possible for rare and infrequent spermatozoa
to survive a washing process if, in fact, it is a rather
simple rinsing procedure, and for example, it is not
unknown for us to receive clothing from someone who has
been submerged under water and still be able to find
occasional or infrequent spermatozoa. The number I found
in the stain and the ease I could extract them with a
drop of distilled water in a test tube suggests to me
these spermatozoa or seminal material did not undergo
washing prior to my receiving them.

0 Mr. Stolorow, you also testified among the items
of the original court evidence, which is contained in
Group Exhibit 8 for Identification, you had some items
which represented samples taken from within the vagina

of Cathy Crowell in 1979; is that correct?

A Yes.
Q What did you receive in that respect?
A I received a plastic container that had in it

two microscope slides, one of which was cracked in half
but both of which bore the marks indicating Cathy
Crowell, vaginal secretion sample, and a date of 7-11-77.

That is July 1lth, 1977. It was identified as Number 7 as
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A

an exhibit number. Those when I received them were unstainéd.i
That is, they had no coloration on them. They did not apéear ;
to have been stained. I proceeded to stain one of the two |
slides and examine it microscopically and did identify plus

one heads as a positive identification of spermatozoa and
seminal matter. The other stain was left untested for

whatever future use it may be applied.

—

~—— I

0 With respect to those two slides that you just
mentioned, could you produce those, please, from the box
considered Group‘Exhibit 8, those two slides you are talking
about?

Your Honor, I would ask the recordlreflect it
is being marked as Group Exhibit Number 8-A for Identification
purposes of this hearing as a sealedbox. Counsel, I would
ask the witness be allowed to break the seal and remove
the contents.

Ask the record to reflect, I am marking a certain
item removed from that box as Exhibit 8-A-1 for Identification
and tender it to counsel.

Mr. Stolorow, I show you Exhibit 8-A-1 for

Identification. 1Is that the subject from which you removed

the slides from which you conducted these tests on?
A Yes, it is. BAnd for the record, there is also

a date on the opposite side which, next to the name, Cathy
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Crowell, well, it's spelled C-R-0O-M-W-E-L-L, is the date
7-9-717, July 9th, 1977. The earlier date I mentioned is
on the reverse side. This is the sample I received on
April the 2nd.

0. You indicated that a sample is identified

coming from within the vaginal or vagina or of Cathy

Crowell?
A That is what that indicates.
Q. You also indicate you found spermatozoa in
there?
A That is correct.
0. Mr. Stolorow, what, as a Forensic Serologist,

can you say with respect to the condition of spermatozoa
that is deposited within the vagina? How long will

that sperm remain in that area? How long will you be
able to detect it thereafter?

A I wish there were a point estimate I could
tell you, a fixed number of hours or days spermatozoa
survive. However, the dynamics of secretions which occur
in the human vagina from the initial deposit of semen
in the vagina, there is a continuous process of dilution
and enzymatic decomposition of the seminal constituents,
including spermatozoa. This occurs at different rates

in different women and within different rates from one woman
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from one part of her daily activity to another. From lying
down, the rate of loss of spermatozoa would be different

if the woman were engaged in vigorous exercise. It also
varies to some extent during the menstrual cycle, but by
and large, it is fair to expect thagugggﬂmaigrity of

spermatozoa would be dissipiated over a p

three days, and I would like to be very careful in making
tﬁégmétatemenﬁ, because in some cases, spermatozoa can

be gone in a matter of a few hours from some women: who have
reactions. In other cases, they have been reported in

the literature to exist in the vagina as long as a week.

or seven days, for example. It also depends on where

the spermatozoa are located within the vagina.

If a sample vaginal smear is collected from a
pool of liquid at the floor of the vagina, it might not
~- one might not detect spermatozoa with the same per-
sistence you might if the mucosa on the cervix were.
tested, which is a little stickier and the chemistry
there is a little more favorable for longer persistence
of spermatozoa. I may not have clarified that, but
what I was trying to do was to say that the range of
variability is significant enough so that having a
fixed point estimate of a day or two or three days,

to say a spermatozoa would be gone is a difficult thing
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0 Are you familiar with the fact that in potential
rape cases, emergency rooms at hospitals have occasion to
examine slides of vaginal swabs or whatever also to try to
detect the presence of seminal fluid or spermatozoa?

A Yes.

0. Are you also aware of the phenomenon, sometimes
your results are different from what the hospital finds?

A, Yes, sir.

0 And a Forensic Serologist, Mr. Stolorow, what
can account for the discrepancy between what a hospital
in their Lab and in their procedures might detect versus
what you can detect in your science lab?

A In working closely with hospitals in the State
of Illinois and the production of sexual assault kits
that all of the state hospitals utilize, we discovered
in the late 1970s or early 1980s that many of the hospitals
really use a very limited procedure in looking for sper-
matozoa. Sometimes it is with biological stain, and
sometimes it isn't. By and large, the attention which is
given to locating a single spermatozoa on a microscope
slide is not given the kind of attention from the medical

point of view as it would from the forensic point of view

in a crime lab. It is for this reason we ask very specifically
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the samples for crime lab permission are prepared first
and allow us greater sensitivity in allowing us to find
sperm than the average hospital lab would utilize.

0 Besides the differences you have talked about,
does the equipment, such as the microscope, can that play
a difference in detecting certain things?

A By and large, hospital laboratory equipment is
very good. However, when samples of spermatozoa arrive
in the hospital lab, very often they are still moving
and motile, and even when they are not, most -often, they
are still intact, complete sperm heads and tails. On the
other hand, the forensic lab with the same equipment
using techniques specifically designed to find more or,

I should say, less frequent spermatozoa on a slide, per-
haps spermatozoa that no longer has tails or portions of
tails are procedures even with the same equipment, I think
are widely accepted as being more effective at identifying
spermatozoa.

0. Mr. Stolorow, in addition to the tests you
performed to detect the presence of seminal fluid as well
as spermatozoa, did you perform any tests to attempt to
type the blood of a contributor of the seminal fluid that
you found in those evidence exhibits provided from the

Circuit Court of Cook County?
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A Could you repeat your question, please?

0 Probably not.

Did you perform any additional tests in addition

to the test to detect the presence of seminal fluid to try

to type the blood of the person who might have contributed

to that?

A For the sake of purity, I wasn't making an

attempt to type blood in the seminal material. There are

blood factors and body fluids in most people which are
called secreted blood factors, and ves, I did make an

attempt to locate secreted blood factors in the seminal

stain.
0. Were you successful in doing that, sir?
A Yes.
Q What did you find within the seminal stains

in the court evidence in People versus Gary Dotson?

" A Of the three ABO blood factors which can be
g

detected in iﬁéretion stains, that is A factor,\hB :
Ol i

N
factor, and AH factor, I located the presence of B and

H antigens.

) And did you have occasion, sir, to examine

the standards provided for David Burns in Utah to try
to establish the blood group that his blood belonged

to and whether or not he is a secretor?

160




FORM 1L 243

87002

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE. N.J.

10

11

13

14

15

lé

17

18

19

20

21

A Yes, I did.

0 What did you find with respect to the standards
from David Burns?

A His blood sample was typed and found to be
Type O in the ABO System. It also demonstrated a Lewis
Blood Group of Lewis?;egative, Lewis B Positive, which
is an indication that he is ABO secretor. To confirm
that indication, a sample of his saliva was typed, which
is a.technique called absorption inhibition and the

presence of H antigen confirmed that he is an ABO Group

O secretor. And at the outset, if I may, I would like

to say that an O is an ABO blood group. It is a fenal-RA\Q”O

type, the factor possessed by people who are Type O

is called an H factor. So the H and the O may be used
interchangeably and they are not intended to cau;e con-
fusion; but the factor I found is called H antigen, or
H factor.

o Have the methodology or whatever techniques
you used to determine these things improved in the field
of Forensic Serology since 19772

a. Yes, I think so. I think there have been sig-
nificant strides in the improvement of genetic marker
determination in both blood stains and in body fluids or

physiological stains.
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0. Because those testings procedures have at least
in your opinion, as an expert, improved, did you request
our office to obtain new standards from Cathy Webb Crowell
(sic) and Gary Dotson in this case?

A Yes, I did. I was reluctant to perform any
blood group typing on stains without having fresh standards
upon which I could base my conclusions in order to make
a valid comparison. I did not want to use results that
had been obtained seven years ago.

0. And, in fact, that was accomplished last week
pursuant to an order in this court, is that correct?

A I believe initially at the time, I asked:
for the standards as a basis for doing any stain typing,
I was told that decision hadn't been made yet and sub-
sequently, I was told that standards would be forthcaming
and that I could do a comparison between the standards
and the stains.

0. And you eventually got standards from Gary
Dotson and Cathy Webb just last week, is that correct?

A. Yes.

0. With respect to the standards from Cathy
Crowell-Webb, what were you able to determine?

A The blood of Cathleen Crowell-Webb demonstrated

the presence of B and H antigens and Lewis Blood Group,
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Lewis A Positive. Excuse me. Lewis A Negative and
lewis B Positive, which indicates that she is an ABO
Secretor. The saliva from Cathleen Crowell demonstrated
the presence of the B and H antigen by the technigue

of absorption inhibition.

0. ' With respect to the standards from Gary Dotson;
what did your tests show on those standards?

A The blood of Gary Dotson demonstrated Type B.
He was a BO Type B and presence of lewis A Negative,
Lewis B Positive, indicating he is a secretor of ABO
and his saliva demonstrated the presence of B and H
antigen, confirming that he is an ABO Type B secretor.

0 With respect to the evidence in the original
case, the evidence which is part of Group Exhibit 8,
specifically the panties with the seminal stain, did
you perform any tests on those to compare to the now
known standards of the three people involved in this

case?

A Yes. There were several tests performed.

Among them was the ABO Type, and that was performed

by absorption inhibition on duplicate samples and demon-
strated in each case the presence of B and H antigen.
0. Sir, given the results of that absorption

inhibition test on the seminal stain of Cathy Crowell's
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panties, and based upon which you found in the testing
procedures on the standards from Cathy Crowell-Webb and

David Burns, and Gary Dotson, were you able to xeach any

conclusions?
A. Yes, I was.
Q Would you tell His Honor what that is?
A. The ABO -Group B and H activity in the seminal

stains in the panties could have originated entirely

R

'from CathT&één Webb herself§z;/f the semen were deposited

YT —
by a non—secretor\'-it could have originated from the

vaginal secretions of Cathleen Webb in combination with
a Group B secretor, or it could have originated from the
vaginal divisions of Cathleen Webb in combination with

i

‘a Group O Secretor or some combination of semen from

novL ‘
Group O, Group B and/or alknown \secretor.

0. Did that test, Mr. Stolorow, exclude David
Burns from being the source of that seminal fluid?

A No, it did not.

0. Did that test and those results exclude

Gary Dotson as being the source of that seminal

material?
A No, it did not.
0 Did you have occasion, Mr. Stolorow, to

submit some of these items to another forensic scientist
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in the State of Illinois Crime Lab by the name of
Mohammad Tahir?

A Yes, I did.

0. Did you ask him to perform other tests to try

and find out if he could get anything else out of this

evidence?
A. Yes.
0 And did Mohammad Tahir, in fact, do that?
A Yes. On Monday morning, April 8th, Mr. Tahir

came to the laboratory in Joliet and together we removed
samples of the seminal stain in the panties and on the
stained portion of the panties and samples of dried
serum and liquid serum of David Burns, Gary Dotson
and Cathy Webb, and those samples collectively were
given to Mohammad to take to the Maywood Lab and perform
typing as GM or C.amma Marker Typing.

0. Is —-- did you learn the results of Mohammad
Tahir's testing?

A Yes, I did.

0 Did the test results of Mohammad Tahir exclude
David Burns as the source of that seminal material?

A The results of the typing demonstrated no
GM activity in the stains at all and therefore, no one

can be excluded on the basis of the GM typing alone.
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0. So neither David Burns nor Gary Dotson could
be excluded as the result of this other test, is that
correct, sir?

A. That is correct.

0 Among the evidence that you received from
Investigators Hill and Katalinic that were identified
as coming from the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cook
County, that being the evidence originally introduced
in this trial, did you receive certain items of evidence
here identified as coming from the body or clothing of
Cathleen Crowell-Webb at thé hospital on July 9th, 19772

A Yes.

Q And among the group of evidence hairs that
were submitted to you and identified as being found on
Cathy Crowell on July 9th, 1977, how many hairs did you
find?

A, I received eight hairs.

0. And were those hairs identified by way of

packaging or whatever as to where they were found?

A. Yes.
0 And where were they found, sir?
A One hair was identified as a hair collected

from the panties, the other seven hairs were identified as

pubic hair coming from Cathleen Crowell.
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0. And within the pubic hair coming from Cathleen
Crowell, how many hairs were found?

A There were seven collectively on the exhibit
marked Pubic Hair Combings.

0. Did you have occasion to receive in Group Exhibit
8 for Identification the original evidence in this case,
items that were identified as being standards from
Cathleen Crowell?

" A Yes, I did.

Q. Approximately how many hairs were identified
as being standards from Cathleen Crowell?

A Collectively, there were sixteen hairs on the
slides marked standards of Cathleen Crowell, and they
consisted of fourteen hairs that had been cut. Each of
them had been cut apparently quite close to the root
from the feature of the proximal end of the hair; that
is the hair closest to the scalp or on the skin. Two
of those hairs were simply fragments of the tip of the
hairs, and they were quite short, about a half an inch
long.

Q. Among the evidence that you received from
Hill and Katalinic, the evidence that was used in the
original trial of the case, did you also receive hairs

that were identified as being standards of the pubic hair
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A Yes, I did.

0 You have already identified among the People's
Group Exhibit 6 for Identification, envelopes containing
evidence which were received at the Joliet Lab from Hill
and Katalinic, is that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Among those items is an envelope which contains

standards of the pubic hair of David Burns, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
0. Within the standards, if I may back uwp a

little bit, identified as being pubic hair standards of

Gary Dotson, approximately how many standards did you

receive?

A There were twelve pulled hairs on the micro-
scope slide identified as the pubic hair standards

from Gary Dotson.

0 And among the standards identified as being
pubic hair standards from David Burns, approximately

how many did you receive?

A I received a packet with fifteen hairs and
selected twelve of those hairs as a representative,

random selection and mounted them on a microscope slide.
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They were twelve pulled pubic hairs, and the remaining
three are stil in the original packet.

0 Did you have occasion, sir, to compare the
standard pubic hairs ffom Cathy Crowell, Gary Dotson,
and David Burns, to the evidence standards or the
evidence hairs that were on the pubic area from the
pubic combings and the one hair found in the panties
of Cathy Crowell at the hospital?

A Yes, sir.

0. And did you, based on that examination, find
one of those hairs to be what you have described in

your report as an aberrant hair?

A. Yes, sir.
0. Would you explain to His Honor what that
is?
A An aberrant hair is a hair which has undergone

an abnormal growth process that renders features of the
hair, such as the diameter of the hair or the pigment
of the hair, or the central canal of the hair known

as the medulla in such a configuration that it is not
representative of the person from whom it came; hence,
the term, aberrant hair. And such a hair being unsuit-
able or non-representative is, in my opinion, not

suitable for valid comparison.
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0 Some of the eight hairs that you had, seven
from the vaginal combings or the pubic combings, and
the one from the panties, you determined the hair from
the panties was aberrant hair and you couldn't use for
comparison, is that correct?

A In part, it was aberrant hair. It was also
severely damaged. It was nearly broken in half, a
very short hair. A hair that had beep forcibly removed
and'demonstrated an immature growth and whose scales
had been damaged to the extent thef literally protruded
from the side of the hair. I didn't feel that hair
was suitable for comparison for those reasons as well.

0. Among the seven remaining hairs, all of

which came from the pubic combings of Cathy Crowell

on July 9th, you found another hair that was inconclusive,

is that correct?

A, Yes, sir.
0 In what respect was that hair inconclusive?
A The hair itself was in good shape for micro-

scopic comparison. The microscopic features about

a dozen in all, which I inspected and recorded, simply
shared in common some of those, the majority of those
features found in the hair standard of Cathleen Webb,

and then the hair standard of Gary Dotson. The result
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is that I was unable to reach a conclusion about whether
either one of those two people would be eliminated as

a potential source. The comparison of that hair with
that of David Burns, however, was an elimination, and
did not bear any characteristics or did not share the
same microscopic characterizations as the pubic hair
standard from David Burns.

0. Within the six remaining hairs in the pubic
haif combings of Cathleen Crowell at the hospital on
July 9th, five other hairs were basically in the same cat-
egory; is that correct, sir?

A Five other hairs shared some common properties.

Q Based upon your tests, your examination and
your comparison of those five hairs, with the standards
of Cathleen Crowell-Webb, Gary Dotson and David Burns,
what were you able to conclude?

A Five of these hairs from the pubic hair
combings were microscopically consistent with the pubic

hair standard of Cathleen Webb. They were microscopically

N
S
é}‘similar to the pubic hair standard of Gary Dotson and

David Burns.
0. So with respectt to those hairs, would you be
able to say with any reasonable degree of scientific

certainty those five hairs did not originate from either
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David Burns or Gary Dotson?

A That is correct.

0. That brings us to one last hair, Mr. Stolorow.
Did you have occasion to compare this last hair with
the pubic combings of Cathleen Crowell taken from the
hospital on July 9th with the standards you received
from Cathy Crowell-Webb, Gary Dotson and David Burns?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Based upon your examination, based upon

your education, your experience and your training,

can you draw any scientific conclusions from that

examination?
A. Yes, sir.
0. What is that, sir?
A, The hair is microscopically consistent with

pubic hair standards Gary Dotson and is dissimilar
with the pubic hair standards of David Burns and
Cathleen Webb.

0. Can you therefore, sir, within a reasonable

degree of scientific certainty, state an opinion on

-whether that pubic hair originated from Cathy Webb

or David Burns?
A. Yes.

0 What is that opinion, sir?
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A They did not, excuse me.

MR. ARTHUR: Thank you, sir.

guestions.

c

It d4id not.

I have no further

THE COURT: You want to approach the bench, Mr.

Arthur and Mr. Lupel?
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MR. ARTHUR: If I might have just a couple other
questions.

Mr. Stolorow, you indicated what your
findings were relative to the evidence here that was part
of the original case in People versus Gary Dotson as
bpposed to three groups of standards, is that correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. ARTHUR: Q What do those mean in real layman's
terﬁs?

A The hair from the underpants or from the panties,
the abberent hairs simply are unsuitable for comparison.

The other seven hairs from the pubic hair
combings consisted of five hairs which could have
originated from\Cathleen Webb and did not originate from
David Burn or Gary Dotson. One of the hairs could have
originated from Gary Dotson and did not originate from
Cathleen Webb or David Burn and the final hair did not
originate from David Burn and is inconclusive with respect
to comparison between Gary Dotson and Cathleen Webb.

MR. ARTHUR: Thank you, sir, I have no further
questions.

Mr. Lupel?

o
tu. .«"
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY
MR. LUPEL:
Q Mr. Stolorow, I have a suspicion that you may have
testified before, is that correct?
A Yes, sir, I have testified in approximately
eight states a little over a hundred times.
Q In this state, how many times have you
tesﬁified for or on behalf of the Cook County State's

Attorney's Office, approximately?

A I would say approximately a dozen times.

Q And all in your capacity as a forensic
serologist?

A Yes, sir,

Q How many times in this state have you testified

on behalf of the Defense attorneys?
A I don't believe that any of my defense testimony

has been in the State of Illinois.

Q The'answer, then, is none to my question?
A None, I am sorry.
Q Now, Mr. Arthur took you through a rather long

testimony regarding, first, your credentials in forensic

serology and then the nature of the tests that you did on

the samples of the panties.
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I would like to know if my conclusions
are correct.

First, is it true that the seminal stains
that you analyzed and everything and all that you did with
it could have originated entirely from Mrs. Webb? \f

i
A The semen could not originate from Mrs. Webb. 5\
However, the ABO activity, that is the B and H activity |

could be attributed entirely to her.

" Q And, second, that it could have been in
combination with any of the other two men whose standards
you tested, is that right?

A Yes.

Q And that in addition to Mr. Burn and Mr. Dotson,
approximately two thirds of the adult white male population
of the world could also have done that same contribution,
is that also correct?

A Yes, 66 percent of the Caucasian population

Q I would be called a liar for two thirds percent,
I would be all right.

A I am sorry.

Q In addition ~-- those are the results of those
tests, everything else but the hair, is that correct?

A Yes,

Q Now, again, with respect to the hair, you had

3 : A1
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seven strands of hair that you were dealing with that
resulted from a combing, as I understand it, of Miss
Webb, is that right?

A Yes, that is right.

Q And of those seven, five you feel certain
belong to her, is that correct?

A No.

Q I am sorry, tell us about the category, the
five categories?

A Hairs cannot positively be associated with any

single individual, and the statement that I am certain

these hairs, five of the hairs came from Mrs. Webb would be

an inaccurate assessment.

My opinion is that these hairs are consistent

with her standard and could have originated from Mrs. Webb,

but I cannot positively say that they are from her,.
Q So, out of all seven hairs, you cannot say as
to any of the seven whether or not they are hers?

A Technically, that is correct.

Q Not only technically, but actually you can't say

that, can you?
A That is actually correct.
Q Thank you.

Now, five you feel, based upon your
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C C

hers, is that correct?

A

Q

Yes.

I know I am saying this in a layman's fashion,

but we have to reduce it for my benefit.

could be,

two left,

are left,

One of them is a little less certain, but
is that correct?

We got the five put away, now, we have
one of them could be hers, one of the two that
is that correct?

That is true.

That leaves us with one that you feel is not

Yes, sir.

Now, you testified about a whole lot of tests

that you ran on the semen stains, but you didn't testify

about any tests that you ran on the hair.

hair?

A

"only to the condition of the microscope slides upon

Tell us the tests that you conducted on the

The hairs were received in the laboratory and

which

they were submitted, I had to remove the hairs from those

slides by dissolving the solvent away, the glue away, and

remounting each on a new slide,
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Following that, they were measured in
length and they were viewed macroscopically, that is
visually under strong lighting, and then placed on one of
these microscopes which I ultimately used.

First is a stereobinocular microscope,
very simply there is a microscope that allows you to
magnify objects about 40 times, from 10 to 40 times and
see them in threg Qimensions and this allows you to take a
look at the outside of the hair and basic features at a
slightly larger value and magnification and then they were
looked at microscopically using a comparison microscope
and that is a microscope specially designed to allow

one to look at two separate specimens in two separate

microscopes that have been joined together by what is called

an optical bridge so fhat these two side by side specimens
can be viewed in a common field at the same time.

Th;s microscopic analysis using those two
types of microscopes were conducted over a period of about
a day and a half and then, finally, I used a third kind of
microscope which is simply referred to as a compound
microscope in order to look in a little bit more detail
at some of the features that I wanted another look at.

There were no other analytical tests

applied to these hairs other than the procedures that I have

6 10
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described.

Q So, I don't want to get into a semantic state
with you, but you are saying that the tests, as you look:
at them under the mictoscope, you didn't perform an}
tests, you just looked at thém both without a microscope
and then under different types of microscopes?

A Yes, sir.

Q By the way, you mentioned in.your testimony
that in our State“fqrensic serology includes the study of
hair fibers,

Does that mean that in other states it

does not?

A That is correct.

Q Is it somewhgt of a different discipline?

A The way in which --

Q Can yoﬁ answer me yes or no, first, and then I will

allow you to finish?
Can you answer that yes or no?

Is it somewhat of a different discipline?

A I am afraid I cannot.
Q Go ahead, you may explain your answer.
A The categories of hair or of evidence in the

crime laboratory are analyzed by the various analysts,
depending upon how many people are in the laboratory, how

7
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much specialization are in each section and some
laboratories specialize to the extent where only blood
evidence and physiological evidence is examined by

certain analysts while hair and fibers might be lumped with
another category.

There are some laboraties where many, many
categories of evidence are analyzed by the serologists,
including like questioned documents and toolmark
exaﬁination and fingerprint and so forth, so Illinois falls
somewhere in between in the area of specialization.

Q Now, with respect to your training, what
specific training have you had, formal training, that is,
in the testing or analyzation of hair fibers?

A Initially, at the University of Pittsburg
in the Forensic Chemistry Master's Degree Program, I had
an intership at the Pittsburg and Allegheny Crime
Laboratory and for a period of approximately eight months
I examined all types of evidence, including hair evidence
and I passed practical examinations and written
examinations on that category.

Subsequently, I went to London, England
in 1975 for a five month Sabbatical with the new Scottland
Yard Laboratory and spent, during that five month period of

time with both the Serology Section to learn blood
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techniques and with the General Chemistry Section to learn
hair techniques or hair comparison techniques and, finally,
in 1976 I attended a course in Quantico, Virginia,
at the FBI Forensic Scientist Training Research Laboratory
which was devoted exclusively to the examination and
comparison of hairs for forensic purposes and the last
formal hair training course that I have taken was in the
early 1980s in which we were lucky enough to have that
FBI.class brought here as a remote training class to
Springfield, Illinois, to give the same class to all of our
examiners in the State of Illinois.

I can't remember whether that was in '81

or '82. I participated in that class as well.

Q Have you completed your answer?
A That is all the training that I have had, sir.
Q Now, all of that training and you looked at them

under a microscope, is that all there is?

A In addition to =--
Q Is that all you did?
A That is not, that certainly is not all there is

in the examination of fresh hairs, but that is all there is
in the examination of hairs that are the age of seven years.

Q So, then, you ability to test this hair was

greatly diminished by the age of it?

r
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A Not for microscopic comparison.

Q For any other form of testing?

A Well, there is only one other form that you have
in mind.

Q Just a minute.

A Ana that is in an attempt to answer your question,

it's the enzyme typing of the hair sheath or the follicular
material on the hair, and that is not actually part of the
micfoscopic examination.

Those tests last only as long as the
enzymes, themselves, are viable and they would not be
detectible over a period of seven years.

Q I am not sure that I understand the last answer,
let me see if I can clarify that.

A microscopic analysis is not a test, it's
looking at something, but the only test that you are
aware of that could have been performed on hairs seven
Years old or more is an enzyme test. That test you did not
perform?

MR. ARTHUR: Objection, that is not his testimony.
MR. LUPEL: I am asking.
Am I correct? If I am not correct, say so.
THE WITNESS: 1It's a test which =--
MR. LUPEL: Q Can you tell me if the statement I just

10 A0
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made is correct?

A I don't believe it is.
Q Tell me in what manner it is incorrect?
A The test for genetic markers in hair root sheaths

is predicated on the fact that those are detectible

in hairs and they are known to exist for, perhaps, 90
days or perhaps somewhat longer interval past the times
the hairs are removed, but the hairs that are seven years
old, the survival of any of those enzymes is not known to
exist seven years after removal.

Q Let me ask it, again -~

A It's not a conceivable test.
Q Is there any conceivable test that could have

been performed on these seven-year old hairs to help you

in your analysis, to aid you in your analysis?

A None, other than the macroscopy., no.
Q Is there any way to test for density?
A Hair can always be tested for density, it's

not a meaningful forensic procedure:
Q Why not?
A The problems with hair density is that essentially
the variation which you can find on one individual is
as great or in one sample such as a pubic hair sample

is a great variance that you will find from person to person

1
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and there are a number of tests like that that have been
attempted historically such as refractive index
determination density, tensile strength, surface
contaminants, neurtron activation analysis and a vast number
of tests that were attempted to make hair comparison even
more discriminating than it can be where a microscope,
none of those have survived the test of forensic
admissibility or court admissibility.

Q Things like density and tensile strength, all
those kinds of things are tests which are available but,
in your scientific opinion would not have aided your
analysis, is that a correct statement?

A Yes, it is.

Q Okay. So what you did to analyze the hair
was make a ‘subjective finding based upon your visual
observation under the microscope, is that correct?

A Yes,

Q Thank you.

Now, do you know anything about the nature

of the sample that was taken, that is, do you know from what

area of the public area the sampling was taken from?

A With regard to the standards?

Q Yes.

A No, I don't,
€ o
g
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Q Is that meaningful or significant in any way?

A It certainly can be, and in some circumstances
it might not.

Q In what circumstances can it be?

A The degree of hetrogenetics of microscopic
features in pubic hair from one end of the pubic¢c region
to the other is somewhat variable from one human to another.

In some cases the range of wvariation is
slight and does not significantly alter the overall
characteristics of pgbic hair standards, that is, a
pubic hair standard with an adequate number such as
ten to twelvé, in some cases it would be, and in that
case it would be a non-representative sample.

If the hairs had been collected, say,
from one location and there was a variation in the pubic

region --

Q You don't know if this was a truly representative
sample?

A That is correct.

Q And that, additionally, again, I want to use my

words, if I might, there are variations in micro-appearance
of hairs in the same person within the same person's
pubic area?

A Yes, that is correct.

13
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Q And can you tell us, in general terms with
respect to the science of hair identification, whether or not
it is easier to analyze hair on the head than it is pubic
hair?

A I do believe I can answer that question accurately,
if I may select another word other than "easy" and describe
the comparison.

0 By all means, I didn't think it was too good
when I said it.

A The range of microscopic features in pubic hairs
is greater than the range of microscopic features that
one normally encounters in scalp hairs.

There are some exceptions, but generally
speaking, the kind of variations you see in a pubic hair
standard are fairly wide range and this means for a
discrimination value, head hair standards being compared
with evidence head hairs, probably are more disciminating.

I think it is safe for me to say that'they
are more discriminating, more often than corresponding
pubic hair standards being compared with evidence pubic
hairs and I say that based upon my own experience because I
am sure that there are forensic hair examiners who would
take issue with that and who would assert that pubic hairs
are as discriminating as would be head hairs.

14 T
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Q How about other types of body hairs other than

head or pubic areas?
A Once again, the same would apply because scalp

hairs probably have the greatest degree of homogeneity

from one hair to another in many of the microscopic features

and as a less heterogeneous sample it's possible to
discriminate those features more closely, the fewer
features a hair has, that is the shorter the hair is
and.the fewer features it has, then the less value is
discriminating evidence, itself, and there is probably
a sliding scale from, in my opinion, scalp hairs having
perhaps the most value to where pubic hairs are --

they are normally fairly 1long.

Q You said scalp hairs having the most value?

A Discriminating value, that is.

Q Proceed. The most important?

A Yes.

Q Scalp hairs?

A Yes.

Q And as opposed to pubic hairs that can provide

a lesser amount of information?
A There is possibly a blank order or hairs on

the body where something like a leg hair or a very fine

facial hair, the downy coating that is on all our skin, a

A
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very light coating of hairs, those hairs have much less
value for discrimination because there is so much less
information in these tiny hairs so there is a range of
discriminating value of a hair ranging from very tiny

and non-descript all the way to scalp hair which are
fairly heterogeneous to many other body hairs and tend to
be more uniform.

Q Okay. 1Is it possible, is it also possible that
there is an overlap of characteristics within a single
individual, that is can a hair from a ~-- well, let's talk
about what we are talking about hair, specifically, one
hair from one area of the pubic area and another from another
area of the pubic area, could there be some slightly
different characteristics that would overlap with someone
else's pubic hair? 3

A I think it is well-established that features
in the pubic hair from different areas of the pubic
area are sufficiently close to allow a representative
sample of pubic hairs to be meaningful without having to
collect each and every pubic hair in a pubic area
and I am saying that simply because with our represenative
samplings, we wouldn't be able to pass proficiency tests
and unknowns and demonstrations.

Q I don't think you are answering the guestion.
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Let me restate it, possibly.

MR, ARTHUR: Objection. If Counsel has an objection

to an unresponsive question --

MR. LUPEL: I will object, the witness is not being
responsive.

MR. ARTHUR: I ask he not argue with the witness.

MR. LUPEL: I didn't think I was arguing with him.

THE COURT: I didn't think the question was really
unresponsive.

MR. LUPEL: Then I will let the witness continue and
I will ask the next question when he has completed his
answer.

THE COURT: Please proceed.

THE WITNESS: Thank you. The range of characteristics
that occur in a pubic area can be quite well-established
py representative sampling and that if this technique
did not succeed, that, in practice, we would find many,
many occurrences of false exclusions or eliminations that
were invalid and, in practice, that doesn't happen.

MR. LUPEL: Have you completed your answer?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, thank you.

MR. LUPEL: Q You testified already that you could
not state whether or not there was a representative sampling

in this case because you had nothing to do with the
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A That is true.
Q My question, however, is not with regard to that

answer that you have already given, but rather I am talking
about an overlapping characteristic, one person to another,
that is could one, the characteristics in one portion of
somebody's pubic area appear to be similar to another
portion in another person's pubic area?

I would appreciate if your answer could be
yes, no, or I don't know,.

A Yes, that is possible.

Q Now, additionally, you have testified about the
point of origination of this single hair that we are
talking about.

I take it that you don't know how it
wound up where it was, do you?

A That is correct.

Q It could have, in fact, could it not, have been
transferred from one person, let's say, David Burn, from
someone to him and him to her, is that possible?

MR. ARTHUR: Objection, what does that mean, Judge?

MR. LUPEL: Do you understand the gquestion, Mr.
Stolorow?

THE COURT: If he understands it, he may answer.
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THE WITNESS: Actually I did, and the answer is yes.

MR. LUPEL: Q Could it also have come from a member
of Miss Webb's family from a bar of soap, for example? 1Is
that possible that that is how it could have got there?

MR. ARTHUR: Excuse me, which hair are we talking
about, the hair that is similar to Gary Dotson or what?

MR. LUPEL: I am only talking about one pubic hair.

MR. ARTHUR: I would like to know which one, similar
to Gary Dotson?

MR. LUPEL: Q Do you know, sir, which hair I am
talking about, if not, I will review it with you.

THE COURT: The Court understands, I believe it
understands which one you are talking about, namely the
second to the last hair described.

THE WITNESS: For awhile I was with Counsel, but your
statement now has thrown me, I don't know which hair.

MR. LUPEL: For purposes of reviewing, we started
with seven, five you felt were clearly consistent with

Mrs. Webb's, one you felt something less certain, but

could have been from her, and one we are now talking about is

the one which is not consistent with the standard of her

pubic hair.

THE COURT: In other words, so that I think we all

understand, you are talking about the last hair he testified
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MR. LUPEL: I am not sure of the order, your Honor,

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. LUPEL: Q Do you recall the question?

A No, but I now know the hair.

Q I am trying to determine the possible places that
hair could have come from. We have already agreed

it is8 at least possible that an unnamed person could

been the originator of this hair and, now, I am asking,

could it be by sexual contact and now I am asking could it

have

come from a bar of soap.

MS. FROSSARD: I will object, I believe this witness

testified he cannot say where the hair came from.

THE COURT: If he knows.
THE WITNESS: Would you repeat the question, please?
MR, LUPEL: Yes.

Q Could the location from which Mrs., Webb

received this hair have come from something as ordinary as

a bar of soap?

20

A I do not know the origin of this hair.
MR. LUPEL: Thank you, I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Mr. Arthur?

MR. ARTHUR: I have nothing, thank you.
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THE COURT: You may stand down.
THE WITNESS: Thank you, your Honor.
(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: Mr. Arthur and Miss Frossard?

MR. ARTHUR: At this time, the People would move all
the exhibits that have been previously marked and
identified, for the record, I believe they are People's
Group Exhibit 1 through 9, as well as I would ask the
Couft to take judicial notice of the record of proceedings
from the trial, People versus Gary Dotson in 1979.

THE COURT: The Court will do so.

The Court will receive the exhibits for the
purpose of this hearing for evidence in this hearing as
well as take cognizance and judicial notice of the
proceedings in evidence taken at the trial of the original
case of People versus Gary Dotson tried on May 22nd, 23rd
and 24th.

MR. ARTHUR: With the receipt of those items, and the
transcript, the People would rest.

THE COURT: Very well.

MR. LUPEL: Petitioner rests,

THE COURT: Do you want a few moments, perhaps, to
prepare your closing argument?

The Court will entertain closing arguments.
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MR. ARTHUR:
MR. LUPEL:
THE COURT:
MR. LUPEL:

THE COURT:

Fine, Judge.

Could we take 10 or 15 minutes?

Very well.

Fine.

We will take a short recess.
(Whereupon, a brief recess was

taken.)
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